Board
of

Education

July 14, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School
District

REORGANIZATION Meeting

Wednesday, July 14, 2021,
6:00pm
Troupsburg Building

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance (6:00pm)

2. Swearing in of New Board of Education Members

3. District Clerk

a) Nominations for Office of President

b) Election of President

¢) Nominations for Office of Vice-President

d) Election of Vice-President

District Clerk turns meeting over to the President

4.  Appointment of Superintendent of Schools

» Mrs. LeeAnne Jordan

3. Appointment of District Clerk
» Mrs. Melinda Morgan

6. Appointment of Deputy District Clerk

» Mrs. Kate Ross

7 Appointment of Tax Collector
» Ms. Sheila Leach

8. Appointment of Lead Evaluators for Teachers

» Mrs. Jane M. Hall
» Mrs. Dawn J. Shanks
» Mrs. LeeAnne H. Jordan

9. Appointment of Lead Evaluators for Principals

» Mrs. Jane M. Hall
» Mors. Dawn J. Shanks
» Mrs. LeeAnne H. Jordan

10.  Appointment of Attendance Officers

» Mors. Dawn J. Shanks — 7-12
» Mrs. Jane M. Hall- Pre K-6

11. Appointment of DASA Coordinators

» Mrs. Dawn J. Shanks — 7-12
» Mrs. Jane M. Hall- Pre K-6

12. Appointment of School Physician
» Dr. Daniel Curtin




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,

District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

13.

14.

15.

16.

{7,

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Appointment of Independent Auditor
» Buffamante, Whipple, Buttafaro, P.C.

Appointment of Financial Advisor
» Bernard P. Donegan, Inc.

Appointment of Bond Counsel
» Timothy McGill

Designation of Official Depositories for all district funds
» JP Morgan
» Citizens & Northern Bank
» Community Bank, NA
» Five Star

Designation of Official Newspapers for the district
» Addison Post
» Hornell Tribune

Designation of Superintendent of Schools to certify district payroll

Appointment of District Treasurer
» Mrs. Alexis Devine

Appointment of Deputy District Treasurer
» Mrs. LeeAnne H. Jordan

Designate the signatures of the District Treasurer or Superintendent (as second
signer) as the authorized signature on all district checks

Appointment of Treasurer for District Extracurricular Activity Fund
» Mrs. Jill Risley

Appointment of Deputy Treasurer Extracurricular Activity Fund
» Mrs. Melinda Morgan

Appointment of Purchasing Agent
» Mrs. LeeAnne H. Jordan

Appointment of Deputy Purchasing Agent
» Mrs. Jill Risley

Establish petty cash funds
> Recommendation to approve $50 to high school cafeteria
ii. Custodian, Tori Parmenter
» Recommendation to approve $25 to elementary cafeteria
jii. Custodian, Tori Parmenter

Individually bond the following employees: District Treasurer, Tax Collector,
Extracurricular Activity Fund Treasurer, Deputies, Claims Auditor and all
other employees as reflected in the district’s general liability policy.




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,

District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

28.

29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

3s.

36.

37s

38.

39.

40.

Appointment of Superintendent of Schools and/or District Clerk as Receiver of
Bids

Authorize District Clerk to appoint chairpersons and tellers for all District votes

Appointment of School Attorney
» Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind & Gregory, LLP

Establish that the Vice-President of the Board execute all duties of President in
case of his/her absence or disability and that the official bank or depository is
so informed

Appointment of Board of Education Warrant Reviewers

Appointment of Board Members to Capital Project Committee
» Andrew Cornell
» Jodi VanGorden

Appointment of Board Members to Transportation Committee
» Andrew Butler

Appointment of Audit Committee
» Chad Groff
» Jodi VanGorden

Approval of all existing Board of Education policies (language as recommended)
» Review and reaffirm the following policies:
ii. Code of Conduct
iii. Purchasing
iv. Investments
» Adoption of all policies, code of ethics and code of conduct.
» Resolution:
It is hereby resolved that all policies, code of ethics, code of conduct, regulations
and procedures in effect in the Jasper — Troupsburg Central School District
during the 2020-21 fiscal year shall be carried over into the 2021-22 fiscal year.

Appointment of Insurance Carrier
» Utica National Insurance Group

Approve District Memberships:
» GST School Boards Association

Appointment of Records Retention Officer
» Mrs. Melinda Morgan, District Clerk

Designate Superintendent of Schools to sign all federal forms




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,

District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

41.

42,

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

32.

33,

54.

Designate Superintendent of Schools to apply for Grants in Aid (State and
Federal) as appropriate

Designate Superintendent of Schools to approve budget transfers within limits
prescribed by Commissioner’s Regulation Section 170.2 and Board guidelines

Designate Superintendent of Schools to receive court notification regarding a
student’s sentence/adjudication in certain criminal cases and juvenile
delinquency proceedings.

Appointment of Title IX/Section 504/ADA Compliance Officer
» Mrs. LeeAnne H. Jordan

Appointment of AHERA Local Educational Agency (L.E.A.) Designee
» Mr. Louis Zver, III

Appointment of the Liaison for Homeless Children and Youth
» Ms. LeeAnne Jordan

Appointment of School Pesticide Representative
» Mr. Louis Zver, 111

Appointment of District Data Privacy and Security Officer
» Mrs. LeeAnne Jordan

Approval of Claims Auditor
» Ms. Sheila Leach

Approval of Internal Auditor
» TST BOCES

Approval of Substitute Teacher Rates
» Certified Substitutes — $100 per day with confirmed certification
» Extended certified substitute work
a. Days1-5 =$100
b. Days 6-30 =$103
c. Days31+ =1/200" of step 1 teacher salary
» Uncertified Substitutes — $93.75 per day

Approval of Substitute Support Staff Rates
» School Bus Driver Sub — $13.50 per hour
» School Bus Monitor Sub — minimum wage rate per hour
» All other positions — minimum wage rate per hour

The District mileage reimbursement rate will be the Federal IRS Mileage Rate

Approval for the Superintendent of Schools to Attend the 2021-22 NYSCOSS

Conference




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,
District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

55. Agenda Changes

56. Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15 minute limit
» This is a time for comments or questions from the public

57. Communications

58.  Approval of Consent Agenda Items
» In order for the board to conduct business in a timely manner, a consent agenda is used
for the approval of items. If there are topics that need to be discussed among the
members, a member can ask for an item to be removed from the consent portion and
discussed later in the meeting.

Consent Agenda: Minutes

59. Consideration of Minutes

Consent Agenda: Finance

60. Approval of Warrants
61. Approval of Treasurer’s Report
62. Review of Budget & Revenue Status Reports

63. Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts

Consent Agenda: Personnel

64. Appointment of an Internal Claims Auditor for 2021-2022
» Ms. Sheila Leach -retro-actively effective July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022

65. Appointment of a School District Tax Collector for 2021-2022
» Ms. Sheila Leach -retro-actively effective July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022

66. Consideration of Substitute Teachers
> Ms. Jennifer Smith
» Ms. Sydney Dennison

67. Consideration of Support Staff Substitute
» Ms. Jennifer Smith
» Ms. Sydney Dennison

68.  Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for Louis S. Zver, I1I as
Director of Facilities II for 2021-2024 Retroactively effective July 1, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,
District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

69. Recommendation for Summer School Nurse Position
> Ms. Jade Edwards
> Ms. Emilee Knapp
> Mrs. Barb Leach

70. Recommendation for Typist Position
»  Mrs. Jill Risley -effective July 15, 2021

71.  Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for Jill Risley, Typist for 2021-
2022 effective July 15, 2021

72. Recommendation for Personnel Clerk
» Mrs. Meghan Wallace  -effective August 2, 2021

73. Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for Meghan Wallace, Personnel
Clerk for 2021-2022 effective August 2, 2021

74. Recommendation for Speech Pathologist
» Ms. Stephanie L. Smith -probationary appointment effective Sept. 1, 2021

75. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Soccer Coach
» Mr. Bryan Lewis -Varsity Boys’ Soccer Coach effective June 30, 2021

76. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Bus Monitor
» Ms. Terri Rogers -Bus monitor effective June 30, 2021

77. Recommendation to Approve the Appointment of a Varsity Girls’ Soccer Coach
>» Mr. Levi Bayus

78. Recommendation to Approve the Appointment of Teacher Mentors for the 2021-
2022 School Year

» Mrs. Kristy Tompkins -Mentor for Ms. Kelly Clifford

> Mrs. Sharon Passaretti -Mentor for Ms. Elizabeth Carlineo
> Mr. Erick Potter -Mentor to Robert LoSordo

» Mr. Erick Potter -Mentor to Dylan Penner

> Mr. Brian Dennison -Mentor to Adam Weeks

Consent Agenda: Action Items

79. Consideration of Non-Resident Student Requests

80. Approval of GST Area Schools Self-Insured Worker’s Compensation Plan
Municipal Cooperation Agreement for July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026

81.  Approval of a Contract with the Office of the Sheriff of Steuben County for
School Resource Officer (SRO) Services for 2021-22




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School Wednesday, July 14, 2021,

District 6:00pm

REORGANIZATION Meeting Troupsburg Building

82,

83.

84.

85.

86.

Approval for the Award of Bus Lease Financing Bids
>  Ontario Investments, Inc.

Recommendation to Approve the Placement of a Student Teacher
»  Ms. Katherine Herrick in the Social Studies classroom of Mr. Erick Potter for the
academic term beginning Sept. 1, 2021 and ending December 10, 2021

Approval to Declare District Owned Items Surplus for Discard

> Prentice Hall World History Reading & note taking study guide workbook -45 copies

»  Holt Social Studies- US History Beginnings to 1877-interactive reader and study guides-
50 copies

>  Prentice Hall Global History & Geography Regents Review-2010 edition-45 copies

»  Prentice Hall United States History & Government Regents Review-2010 edition- 20
copies

Recommendation to Declare Materials Obsolete for Discard
o All CKLA materials for Grades K-3
o MONCURE set of Sound Box Books
e 48 Beakers
e 3 Rock Kits
o Esperanza Rising cassette and DVD set and corresponding students readers

Recommendation to Declare Materials Obsolete for Discard
> Listing of titles and materials from the high school and elementary libraries

Discussion Items

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

Administrative Reports
» Any updates if necessary

Review of Old Items or Items to Add
>

Public Follow-up — 5 minutes
> This is a time when the public can present any follow-up comments based upon the
meeting

Executive Session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 Recommendations

Proposed Executive session, Subject to Board Approval for Personnel and
Negotiations to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters
Leading to the Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific
Personnel

Adjournment




Communications










JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

June 9, 2021 Regular Meeting
Administration -

LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent
Dawn J. Shanks, 7-12 Principal
Jane M. Hall, Elementary Principal

Others —

Melinda S Morgan, District Clerk
Gay Fairbrother, Interim Business Administrator
Alexis Devine, District Treasurer
Kate Ross

Dylan Price

Chris Button

Kristy Tompkins

Elizabeth Carlineo

Chris Jordan

Carol Smith

Sarah Eggleston

Bristol Daw

Heaven Weeks

Bonita Hawkins

Penny Newcomb

John Ford

Dylan Penner

Sue Flint

Louis Zver

Sue Stephens

Ashlie Flint

Robert Losordo

Members Present -

Keith Kraus, President

Jodi M. VanGorden, Vice President
Andrew Butler-Absent

Chad C. Groff

Amy Aldrich

Jason Hayes

Andrew Cornell-Absent

The meeting was held on at the junior/senior high school and called to order by President, Keith

Kraus at 6:01 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was done.

AGENDA CHANGES: None

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION —Sue Flint stated it was good to be back in person at meetings.

COMMUNICATIONS —Received a bus inspection system report from the NYSDOT for the
period 4/1/2020 to 3/31/2021 showing the district received a passing percentage of 100%. The
Board received a letter from Bonni and Mike Ainsworth stating their concern with the
“Diversity, Equity and Inclusion” mandate currently being forced into NYS school curriculum.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

HEARING ON THE SMART SCHOOL BOND ACT-Jasper-Troupsburg wishes to upgrade their
network infrastructure for classroom connectivity using the Smart Bond award of $717,728.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Chad Groff and carried to approve the
Smart Schools Investment Plan.
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTRICT FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN BY INTERIM BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATOR, GAY FAIRBROTHER- The financial plan is prepared as a means to guide
decision making by the Board of Education. Specific areas of concentration include funding
district reserves, plans for payment of long-term debt, funding capital expenditures and planning
the annual district budget.

CONSENT AGENDA: MINUTES

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for minutes:

e Minutes of the May 18, 2021, regular meeting

e Minutes of the May 18, 2021, executive meeting
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: FINANCE:

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Chad Groff and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for finance:

e Approval of Warrants

e Approval of Treasurer’s Report

¢ Review of Budget & Revenue Status Report

e Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: PERSONNEL

A motion was made by Chad Groff seconded by Jodi VanGorden and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for personnel:

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following as support staff substitute:
» Ms. Molly Mattison

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following as a substitute teacher:
» Ms. Molly Mattison




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the resignation of Mrs. Susan Smalt as Typist,
effective June 11, 2021.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following as summer bus drivers and substitutes for 2021:
Ms. Sandra Mattison
Ms. Kim Russell
Mrs. Deb Lemay
Mrs. Karen Gilbert
Ms. Agatha Tucker
Mrs. Amy Draper
Mr. Leonard Reisman

VVVVVVY

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following as summer bus monitors and substitutes for 2021:
» Mrs. Karen Shultz
» Ms. Barbara Gomez
» Ms. Molly Mattison

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mr. Louis Zver III as Director of Facilities II,
effective July 1, 2021; and authorizes Superintendent of Schools, LeeAnne Jordan, to execute an
employment contract.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Ms. Andrea Barlow as a Long-Term Substitute
in the position of Jr./Sr. High School Art teacher, effective from Sept. 1, 2021, through June 30,
2022.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mrs. Sierra McCaig as a Long-Term Substitute
in the position of Kindergarten teacher, effective Sept. 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the creation of an aide position to assist in combatting Learning
Loss resulting from the COVID-19 Pandemic.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Ms. Carol Smith as a teacher aide effective
September 1, 2021, at Step 1, Level 1, for the school year 2021-22 per the JTESPA contract,
pending fingerprint clearance.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Ms. Ashley Zver as a teacher aide effective
September 1, 2021, at Step 9, Level 4, for the school year 2021-22 per the JTESPA contract,
pending fingerprint clearance.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mr. Jack Button as a bus driver effective
September 1, 2021, at Step 10 for the school year 2021-22 per the JTESPA contract.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Ms. Kelly Russell as an
Elementary Reading Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Ms. Elizabeth Carlineo as an
Elementary Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Ms. Sarah Eggleston as an
Elementary Guidance Counselor, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Mrs. Kelly Clifford as an
Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Mr. Adam Weeks as a
Chemistry/Science Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Mr. John Ford as an English
Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Mr. Dylan Penner as a Social
Studies Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Mr. Robert Losordo as a Social
Studies Teacher, effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the Memorandum of Understanding setting the 2021
Summer School Teacher Rate of Pay at $35/hour. This rate of pay also applies to the teachers
who are approved as Summer School Coordinators for 2021. The content of the Memorandum
of Understanding is agreed upon to be non-precedent setting nor binding in the future of the
District.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following teachers for 2021 Jasper-Troupsburg Summer
School:
Ashlie Flint
Bristol Daw
Denee Cornell
Heaven Weeks
Brianna Robords
Paige Price
Sue Stephens
Collin Wyant
Diana Seeley
Penny Newcomb

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the Memorandum of Understanding setting the 2021
Summer School Aide Rate of Pay at $17/hour. The content of the Memorandum of
Understanding is agreed upon to be non-precedent setting nor binding in the future of the
District.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following aides for 2021 Jasper-Troupsburg Summer School:

o Hailey McCaffery

« Hannah McCaffery
o Molly Mattison
e Cade Herold
e Sue Flint
e Mikalene Bullock
o Sonya Hoaglin

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following coordinators for 2021 Jasper-Troupsburg Summer
School:
e Penny Newcomb
e Christopher Jordan
e Heaven Weeks

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the resignation of Mrs. Danielle Kropp and Ms.
Lorraine Barber as Senior Class Advisors, effective June 30, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the Memorandum of Agreement allowing the School
Psychologist, Alana Spencer, to continue her job duties as School Psychologist while also
teaching a maximum of two ACE courses in the 2021-22 school year.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education grant tenure to Ms. Bristol Daw in the tenure area of Special Education,
effective September 4, 2021.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.
CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS:

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for action:

e Approval of Fund Balance Transfer into the Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-Fund
for future TRS Retirements-Not to exceed $50,000, on or by June 30, 2021




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves a transfer of fund balance monies, not to exceed $50,000, on or by
June 30, 2021, to the Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-Fund for future TRS retirements.

e Approval of Fund Balance Transfer into the 2018 Capital Reserve Fund

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves a transfer of fund balance monies, not to exceed $750,000, on or by
June 30, 2021, to the 2018 Capital Reserve Fund.

e Approval of GST BOCES Services Contract for 2021-22

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the service contract for 2021-22 with GST BOCES.

e Qut of District Student Tuition Rate for 2021-2022

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and sets the Out of District Student Tuition rate for the 2021-2022
school year to be $0, with all other aspects of the Out of District Student Policy to remain as
previously approved.

e Approval of Pre-School Services Contract Agreement with Steuben County for July 1,
2021 to June 30, 2022

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the preschool services contract agreement with Steuben County
effective July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022.

e Approval of CSE Parent Member
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Cameron “Mitch” Bullock as CSE Parent

Member.

e Approval of Student Teacher Placement




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the student teacher placement of Cade M. Herold with Mrs.
Michelle Sullivan for the period of September 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021. Mr. Herold will be
completing his requirements for the Elmira College Speech and Language Disabilities Degree
under Mrs. Sullivan’s supervision.

e Recommendation to Approve FFA Trip to Camp Oswegatchie

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the proposed Jasper-Troupsburg FFA Chapter’s request to attend
summer camp at Camp Oswegatchie.

¢ Recommendation to Declare Obsolete for Discard

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the request to declare obsolete for discard the 7" Grade Prentice
Hall Course 2 Mathematics Common Core textbook and related ancillary materials.

e Approval and Acceptance of Donation from Mrs. Susan Card of Two Pole Vault Poles
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the donation from Mrs. Susan Card of two pole vault
poles.

e Consideration of Non-Resident Student Requests
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the non-resident student requests as presented.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mrs. Hall gave the Board a copy of the Wildcat News. On May 26, she attended safety training,

Kindergarten promotion will be held on June 16 and 6™ Grade promotion will be held on June
17.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

Mrs. Shanks reported that the high school is busy with end of year activities. The Black and
Silver ceremony was held on June 8. BOCES graduations are on June 16; the senior walk at the
elementary is on June 18; the yearbook presentation is also on June 18; the senior rafting trip is
on June 23; the Prom will be on June 24; and senior breakfast and graduation will be on June 25.
Mrs. Devine reported that the business office is busy with year-end accounting. The auditors are
working on the interim audit. The bus lease legal advertisement has been put in the papers for
financing.

Mrs. Jordan congratulated Bristol Daw on receiving tenure. She welcomed all the new hires to
J-T. She thanked Chris Button for all his help as interim director of facilities. Several of the
summer school teachers, aides, and coordinators were present at the meeting. Summer school
will start July 12. She congratulated Chris Jordan as the new athletic director. Pierce Gunn had
submitted paperwork to use the soccer fields this summer to help players with foundational
skills. We still must wear mask inside the building but do not have to wear outside. Labella met
with Chris Button, Lou Zver and Barton Ross and did a walk through the schools. The capital
outlay project should be up and running soon. The district will be receiving relief funding and
some of those funds will be used to purchase backpacks and school supplies for K-12. She also
thanked Keith Kraus and Amy Aldrich for serving on the Board of Education and they will be
missed.

REVIEW OF OLD ITEMS OR ITEMS TO ADD:

PUBLIC FOLLOW-UP —Sue Flint asked if the out of district students would be able to ride
buses. Jodi VanGorden thanked the grounds crew and Bob Cornish for all the work they are
doing this summer. Sue Flint also stated that several of the windows were hard to open and new
replacement windows are in the scope of the project.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Chad Groff and carried to leave the regular
meeting and go into executive session for CPSE, CSE and 504 recommendations at 6:43 pm.
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to leave the
executive session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 recommendations and return to the regular meeting at
6:44 pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Chad Groff and carried to leave the regular
meeting and go into executive session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and Negotiations
to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the
Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel at 6:48 pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 9, 2021

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Chad Groff and carried to leave the
executive session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and Negotiations to Discuss the
Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the Appointment,
Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel and return to the regular meeting
at 8:25 pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to adjourn the

meeting at 8:26 pm.
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melinda S Morgan Cnﬁﬁ)
District Clerk

10



yproval of




B/ obed

WV 9280 1.202//0/90

ypomsuleq Joog £8v 1.202/v0/90 Gp8G8lL
9.°88 l[ejol 3o3ys
IVHANTO
8E vy e 8EvY 6100LC 82601£9801 “1ddNSRYULYIN dSNVHL L0-0SY'0LSS VY
IVH3NED
8E vy ~1 gepy 610012 Zy0Z6vS80Yr “1ddNSVHLVIN dSNVY L L0061 0LSS Vv
SV1iNIO 9041 1202/v0/90 8981
6Z'LSY ‘lejo] 3}o3yo
16°65¢C \Q 16652 G900LC ¢1809500¢ HINOOD NIO MJ310 1S1d L0-00% 010} V
Ze'L6l e ZeL6l S9001¢ 96985500¢€ HINOO N3O Md310 1SIa L0-00v'0v0L Vv
INNGIIL ONINIATF/HOLVLOAdS LY L20¢/v0/30 £V8G81
0029 {jejol 3o9Yyd
! Iddns
0029 ~N 00°¢9 ¢040L2 2181250 B VI LIVYIN 43 1NdNOD L0-0S¥ 0£9C V
"ONI ‘LNINNYIACD MAD §S2 120¢/v0/90 cy8asi
$8'929'L ‘|ejo | %994d
G8'929'L 7 G8'929°L 1¥90L2 842V.9216 14dS/S31ddNS B STVIYILYN £0-0G¥'GS8C VY
ONI S1H0dS NS4 0L 1202/¥0/90 L¥8981L
00'0.6'0¢ ‘[ejol ¥22Ud
00'0£6'0¢ /100°026'0€ 658012 Z2.16¢c NOILLINL INJANLS DIANVH L0-0.1°082C VY
TOOHOS TIVHLNID HivE LLLL 1202/%0/90 ov8e8l
04°80S ‘fejol o9YoH
AlddnS OVIAIr
6.L°SYy \_ 6.°GY £2801L2 —9¥8YZZ# 43y STVIF3LYIN ANV S31ddNS ¥0-0S¥' 129l ¥V
OSANV1
3INO3LIs-
6v'¢cL A 6v'ccL G890LZ  -GL2/10006# 43 STVIH3ILVYIN ANV SATddNS 0-0S¥°LZ9L V¥
WOO LHVYIWIYM-
"ACOAEOV.LINHM#
26°6LL A 26'6L1 261012 434 S3AINddNS d31v13d AINOD 6666-L0-067'0LSS ¥V
SNIV
—GZLLEBLLOELH
00°0S \ 1 $5°9Z §0801L¢ 434 S3IddNS ANV STVId3LVYIN L0-0Sv° 081 ¥V
86'8G1 A 96'cet 98401¢ SAMOT-L80 SIVIY3LYIN ANV S3ddNS 0-06¥' LE9L V¥
HO31 |am--
OdANDOTIM LIN#
0009 _»1 0009 0L20Le 434 STVIHILVIN ANV S3INddNS v0-09v'L29L Vv
SS3UdX3 NVOIY3INWY 8L02 1.202/8¢2/S0 6€8G81L
pajepinbiy junowy 3o3yo JaquinN Od JaquinpN 9910AuU| uoneuejdxy uondiosaq Junoosay unossy
uonduosaq yoayn aweN JOpPUdA (]| JOpPUaA ajed Yo9YH #%o9Yyo

b202/L/9 - 1202/82/S S1eq 104 $Z# ANNA TVAINIAD T - V 104 poday Jueliep 329yD
dsd 9dNgSdNOYL-u3AdSVr

ISIAN



6/C abed WYV 92:80 L202/.0/90
00°00S ~7 0000 1ZS0Le LE-6.200 ONISILHIAQY S3004 1S9 10-06¥'0v0L V
00°00S -~ 00005 L2Ss0Le 1Z-6.200 1202 AVYIN ININJOT13NAIA ayvog £0-06%0L0L V

$3004 189 09 1202/%0/90 £58681
00°0 ‘lejol o3Yyd
Bunuud Buung papiop $3008 189 ..Q3aNNILNOD.. 09 120¢/¥0/90 268681
00°0 ‘lejo] ¥o8yo
Bunuid Buung papiop $3009 189 «AANNILNOD. 09 1202/¥0/90 LG8SG8L
R TAVE ] ‘[ej0L 294D
" GT'16 L2/Le/s S-0 'SAT1IVELJ0S STHID ‘A STVIDI440 90-00v'SS8C V
usaig ueqo S8 1202/¥0/90 058681
€8°vEL |ej01 3034yd
— W33
£8vEl €8'vElL 0€801¢e S8LEVNI - S3A'ddNS ANV SIVIYILYN €0-0Gv'0LiC Y
¥3HJOD €v¢ 1202/v0/90 6¥8581
LL'9le ‘jejo4 3o9Yyd
-860£60-¥910 SASN3IAX3
0S'6¢ ~Tos6¢ 2.0012 ~961-209# LOOV Le/ve/9 0L 12/52/S IVNLOVHLINOD IVIGOLSND ¥0-001'0291 V
v-189110-098¢ S3ASNAIX3
v Lve P A dA74 ¢.l001¢ -26.-,09# 1OV Leive/9 Ol Le/se/s IVNALOVHLINOD TVIAOLSND v0-00¥°0291 Vv
-86€2.0-£6€€
61°G6 -~ 61'G6 €40012 -C6.-109# 100V LZ/vC/9 OL L2/S2/S INOH43 1AL 20-00¥'0€SS V
HIIINONHS 6§ 1202/v0/90 8V8S581L
YO LLLT ‘fejol ¥o8yo
00°0.6Y — Y0'LLL'C v1201¢ 68 TVNLOVHLINOD INIVIN ©a1g 10-00%'1291 V¥
T1384NVD B ATHd 668 1202/70/90 1¥8681L
00°G.6 jejol Jo9yo
— INOOD
00°'sce 00'sce 6£00L2 S086¢ FONVYNILNIVIA - 3OVHVYO £€0-00v'0€SS vV
- S3ISN3AdX3
00059 00°099 6£00L¢ S086¢€ IVNLOVHINOD TVIAOLSND ¥0-001'0291 Vv
ADOTONHOIL
JOINYIS WHVTIV 3HId LI 1.202/v0/90 98681
SC'L6 [ejo L 309y
1 §Cl6 LZ/Lels S-0 'SA 1T1vg3sva SA09 ‘A SVIOId40 90-00¥'G982 V
pajepinbiq junowy ¥23y9 JaquinN Od Jaquunpy a910AU| uoneuejdxg uondussaq Junoosoy JUNO29Y
uonduosad ¥o9yo SWEN IOpPU3A (] J0pUap  93eq Y99y #X%99uD
ISIAN L202/L/9 - LZ0Z/82/S S93eq 104 Z# ANNA TVAHINID 2 - V 104 Joday juesiep yoay)

as?d 9dNgsSdnNodL-d3dsvr



6/ ebed

WV 92:80 1202/20/90

Z9°LLE 7 vz . €520L2 6268.1E6 W33 -1ddNSBALVIN HLTv3H Z0-0S¥'SL82 v
ONI NIFHOS AYNIH 192 L202/70/90 958681
SZ'16 ‘lejo ) yoeyn
-7 szue L2122/G WWVH "SA TTvE1d40S STHID ‘A SIVIOI4H0 90-00¥%'658Z V
) SiYVH QTYNOQ €802 1.20Z/¥0/90 G868l
zL9PY i[ejo ] o8y
TLopY A1 21900 198012 60ELS IVNLOVELINOD INIVIN ©dT18 10-00¥'L29L ¥
“ONI 'ONILOVHINGD ITVH SviL 1202/70/90 758581
S9'¥SS‘S00°L ‘12301 %9949
1£°6G6'E ~2£°6G6'C 125012 12-61200 SADIAYES $3004 10-06%'0291 ¥
62'2.6'G81 —~ 627/6'G81 125012 1261200 1118 $3008 189 00-26%°0522 ¥
G1°Z6E'88 ~G1'Z6£'88 125012 1262200 TYNOILONYLSNI - $32049 13 £2-061'0£92 V
6€°0€5°2/1 - BE0ES'TLL 125012 1264200 509 9SO 189 Z1-06%'0£92 V
Z.'80¢'L NAA] 128012 12-61209 a3 11V $3004 189 91-06+°0522 V
z978L'9z 29281'9C lesore 12-64200 Juewyes | Aeg- $3009 1S9 €1-061'052¢ ¥
00°GGL°LL “T00°G5L 4L 12soLe 1264200 PIV 8uQ U0 2UO- S30049 1S9 Z1-06%'0522 v
169651 —16'965'L 125012 126,200 AHES STO09-TOHOSHILNI 10-06+'5582 V
15°926°1 -1G'926°L 1esoLe 12-61200 $30049 SIOIAYITS AHVNEIT L0-06¢'0L9Z V
¥Z'0£9'€2 —ZLLE9'ET 125042 12-6120D HO33dS - $3009 189 600610522 V
¥2'85¢2'9¢ ~ ¥2'852'9¢ 125012 1262209 H3H1 TYOISAHd - $3009 1S9 80-06%'0622 vV
66'68L'CE —~66'68L'cE 125012 1262200 AdVH3HL 900 - $300€ 1S9 20-061'0522 ¥
1871112 -L8'¥8Z'8L 125012 1261200 ONITISNNOD - $3009 1S9 L0-06%'0622 v
00°028'¥52 - 000/8'¥52 125012 12-61209 S3DINYIS S3009 L0-06V°0LLZ V
INIWHOTIAIA
0062901 —00'629'01 125012 1261200 IWNOISSIHONd L0-06¥'0L0Z V
05'20€'v2 —~05'20€'vZ LzsoLe 1261200 2 .8, IALLVELININGY ST008 Z0-06%'L861 ¥
05'+00'6S ~05'+00'65 1zs0le 1261200 WV JAILVHLININGY S3D08 L0-06%' 1861 V
05'682°L —05'682°1 125012 12-6L200 ONILNIYd $3009 L0-06%'0291 V
, , VNIQ¥00D
05'€8Z'2 ~06'€82', 12501z 1261200 Lid3NTg 33A0TdIW3 L0-06t°0EY1 ¥
05'1Z6 ~0G°LZ6 125042 12-6120D ONILNIYd 119 XYL -§30089 L0-06%°0¢EL V
NIWaY
0L'218'61 — 0L'ESY'LZ 125012 1262200 - SIVIAYIS $3009 - $3009 LO-06V°0LEL ¥
0G°/€¢ ~ 06/£¢ 125012 126,200 AOI70d a9 $3204 309 L0-061°0¥ZL V
_uwumﬁ__..v_l_ junowy Maayo JaquinN Od J3qUUNN a210AU] :O_um:m_nxm :O_ua_._omwﬂ junooddy Junoddy
uonduossaqg }92y9 SWEN JOPUdA (] 1opuap ajeQq ¥o9YyoH #o9yo
ISIAN L20Z/L/9 - LZ0Z/8C/S S9jeqd 104 p2# ANN4 TVHIANID ¥ - V 104 Joday Jueliep ¥93yn

ds?d 9dNasdnNoyl-¥dadsvr



6/7 abed

WY 9¢:80 1202/20/90

00°008 1 00008 §5801¢C 09¢s20CL IVNLOVYLINOD ._<ﬂn_0._.w3m 0-00¥'0291L Vv
IN3L-V-LN3S 1802 1202/¥0/90 998681
00°0LL°C ‘jej0}1 ¥294yn
00021°C ~—"100041C 95801L¢C ¢-C595560 IVNLOVHLINOD 1dNS 10-00v°0VvZL V
ALISHIAINN YHVYOVIN 902 1202/¥0/90 G98681L
GZ'L6 ‘1ejo] 3o3yn
~ ST 16 LCILZIS WWVH SA TIvELd40S STHID A SIVIDI440 90-00%'9G82 V
HITMN HLINNIA L1921 1.202/¥0/90 98581
0G°v6L ‘1ejo | 303y
7 gzue 12/L2/S WNVH "'SA 11vg3svg SA08 ‘A SIVIDIFH0 90-001'6S8Z V
~ STl6 L2/2/9 LVHdOAY "SA 1Tv83Sva SAOE ‘A SIVIDIJHO 90-00y'9598C V
S|Slue o woy 66¥ 1202/¥0/90 £98G681
ST°L6 ‘[e3ol %23yd
s GTL6 L2/Lels S-0 'SA 11va3sva SA0H8 ‘A S1vioId40 90-00%'5G8C V¥
TIANNOODOW SIdHO €141 1 202/¥0/90 298481
ST°L6 ‘|ejoq 323y
-\ GT/6 \2/12/5 WNVYH "'SA 1Tvg3Sva SA0E 'A SIVIOIFHO 90-00¥'958C V¥
11314V 804d 280¢ 1202/¥0/90 198681
STEle ‘[e30L %29Yyd
-1 00911 (R4} 24 1VHdOAY "'SAMOVHL SIVIOI440 90-001'SS8C V
Pl AL L2/ Z/S S-0 'SA TIVEL40S STHID A SIVIOIH40 90-00v'6582 V
eNUBN plaeQ 861 1202/¥0/90 098581
96'9.1 Jejo] }29yon
1
NIWISHNEWITH RN VETS
7 969sL AOVITIN [ENMOENUOD S|00YOS Ajunwiwiod 10-00%'0L0C V
AINOHYIN MUVIN 6891 1202/¥0/90 668681
00°L0S ‘jejol 308y
00°L0S -1 00208 810012 gc£2656 S1dvd 90-0S¥°01L85 Vv
S3ITVS SNG QHVYNOI1 061 1202/¥0/90 8585681
ov'otLL ‘[ejol %29yd
o' oEL’L A ovoeL’L £9001¢ ovove SIADINGIS AINHOLLY €0-00¥'0CvL V¥
AHO93HO ® ANIM3A
‘HONAT ‘DISNAZYVYS ‘NVOOH 012 L202/¥0/90 168581
viHZ ‘|ejol 3294yd
pajepinbi jJunowy 329y9 JaquinN Od JoqUINN 3210AU)| uoneuejdxgy uonduosa( Junosdy junoooy
uonyduosaq }osyo SN JOPU3A (| JOpPuap aje( %oaysH #2949
ISIAN 120T/LI9 - 1Z0Z/8Z/S S91eq 104 ¥Z# ANNL TVAINID :¥Z - V 104 Joday jueniepy yoayo

dsd 9ANESdNOAL-HIAdSVr



WY 92:80 L20¢2/10/90

9e'8Y 1 9e'8y 6£8012 9926618.vE SH - ONILNIYd ¢0-00¥'020C V
JOVINVAQY S31dV.LS 8CL 1€0¢/¥0/90 118581
0€°L8L°291 :[ejol ¥29Yd
VYN13V¥
YA AN AA PAVAVAYAA 6500t —120Z ANNr FONVHENSNI HLTv3H ¥0-008'0906 ¥
' ONVId .
82°18.°6 °8C°18L'6 65001LC --L20Z INNr FONVINSNI HL1V3H ¥0-008'0906 V
YNLIV
00°226'92 Yy 00°.26'92 65001C --L20Z INNr IONVINSNI HLTVIH 20-008'0906 ¥
O NV1d
21°G80'6L 1 A L1°G80'6LL 650012 --120Z INNF JONVANSNI HLTIVIH 20-008°0906 V
VYNL3V
€198 o1 EL98L°L 65001¢ --420Z aNAr JONVANSNI HLTVIH 10-008'0906 ¥
O Nv1d
GS'¥88°L -7 G588, 6500LC -~120Z ANNT FONVINSNI HLTVIH 10-008'0906 V¥
AONVANSNI HLTVY3H VS L6L 1202/¥0/90 0/8581
85°89¢ |lejol yoayn
W33
0901 Y 0901 £9401¢C 8viv/€/2180¢C - S3IddNS ANV STVIYI1IYIA £0-0Sv0LLZ VY
N ENE
88'G/. ~1 88562 0c80Le 0veCLyLZ180C - S3IddNS ANV STVIFILYN €0-0Sv0LIZ VY
W33
09'¢ce k 09'eC 6180L2 185€/v/2180C - S3ITddNS ANV STVINILVYIN €0-06voLizVv
W33
144°1> \, A% 11801¢ €18€.v12180C - S3INddNS ANV STVIM3ALYIN €0-0sv oLz v
(NENE
06t PAAN VA 9l80Lc 20vss.€0180¢€ - S3ddNS ANV STIVIYILYIN €0-0S¥ 0Ll Y
I ERE
9€'8¢ \fm.ww 99/01L¢C 61986¥2¢180¢C - S3ddNS ANV STIVIHILVIA €0-06¥0LLZ VY
ALIVIOAdS TOOHOIS 09¢ 1202/¥0/90 698681
08°20S ljejo] MoayoH
08'20S " 08208 0900L¢C 96/¢2¢ uofjleysiuiupy - X374 ¢0-008'0406 V
ailnvg3ls s¢i 1202/¥0/90 898681
00°00S ‘B30 329Yyo
00005 ~90°00g 19801¢C 12/€/9 TVNLOVHINOD DILTTHLY £0-00¥'968C V¥
ANT0 AYLNNOD ATTVA H3IAIY S291 1.202/¥0/90 198681
00°008 :|ejol ¥o3yo
SISNIJX3T
pejepinbi junowy 3o3yso JaquinN Od JaquinN as10Au} uoneuejdx3y uonduaseq Junosoay JUNO22Y
uonduasaq }o2y9 SWEN JOPUBA Q] JOPUBA  3jeq Yo9YyH #%09Yo
ISIAN 1202/./9 - 120Z/82/S S9¥Q 104 ¥Z# ANNL TVAINID HZ - V 104 Hoday JuRLIEA XO2YD

dsd 9dN8SdNO¥L-¥3AdSvr



6/9 abed WV 92:80 L20Z/20/90
IVHINID
§6'¢€C _— G6€C zzooLe 98295 -1ddNSPHIVYN dSNYH.L LO-0GY 016G ¥
B\ ENER)
97185 \N 9186 o zzo0le 10€95 -1ddNSTYLVYIN dSNVYHL LO-0G¥ 015G V
g B\ ENED)
00282 = 00z52 zzooie 90£95 “1ddNSTHLVIN ISNYHL L0-0S¥ 01SS ¥
00 ONILNGIY1SIA HIWIZ 64 1202/70/90 8/8681
0Z'20Z ‘[ejo] }o3y9
02202 -7 ozz0z $£8012 L2811 STVI¥I LY ANV S3ITddNS $0-06¥ 1291 V
WY ¥3MO1d AHOMOIH ONNOA 888 1202/¥0/90 218681
G6'LL ‘fejo 3}oayo
SH
G6'LL Y eelL z1z0ie Z98SLY - S3ITddNS ANV STVINI LY 20-0S¥0LLZ v
. AlddNsS ONIQTING S3AVYM €91 1L202/%0/90 9/8581
oL'ip9 - :[e30] 329y
ITERE
Sy'e =~ G¥'¢ 622012 €£8€1L£02C - S3ddNS ANY STVIITLIVIN €0-05¥'0L L2 V
Wa3
0928 Y ogzs 62.01Z £G1106612 - S3AAANS ANV STVIHIIVIN £0-0S¥ 0L L2 V
LG P61 ~ s ver 04012 $£906¥612 S3IddNS ANV STVIYILYIN LO-0S¥ 0291 V
oeee —7 ogee ¥02012 59¥69002C S31NddNS ANV STVINILVYIN LO-0SY 0491 ¥
oeee > ogee ¥0201C ¥1£158612 S3TddNS ANY STYIHIALYIN L0-0S¥' 0491 ¥
"ONI “OO NOSYI "' M 0EvL L202/70/90 G/8G81
00'9Z1 ‘lejo ) ¥o3yo
" oo'9z) L2I¥2IS 1VHdOAY "'SAMOVHL SIVIDI440 90-00¥'G582 V
opIeYIdopuoA Ayjed 6LS 1202/¥0/90 718681
YL LLZ'9 ‘[ejo] ¥2ay)H
oLibs'e A7 ovivse S¥80LZ SLyiZL SIVI¥3ILVYN ANV S31NddNS ¥0-05%'1291 ¥
$9°99'€ . $9°9/9'¢ 9¥801Z vLyIZL SIVIYI LYW ANV S3IddNS ¥0-0St 129l V
"ONI ‘SANYHE OOSVYA 291 1L202/¥0/90 £28581
ST°L6 ‘lejol ¥o9yo
- gz16 12/2/9 LVYHdOAY "SA 1TIvE3ASYE SAOH A STVIOI4H0 90-00%'558Z V
uosdwoyj Aeysez 91g L202/¥0/90 z.8581
0092 ‘[ejo ) ¥2ayH
¥9.2 _AV9LZ 6£8012 ¥¥2099..1€ SH - ONILNINYG Z0-00%'0202 ¥
pajepinbi junowy 329y9 JaquinN Od 1aquiny 9210AU} uonjeuejdxg uonduosag Junosdy JUNo2IIY
uonduosaq 329y9) SWEN JOpPUdA (] JOpuaA 3jeq Yo3yd # 39949
ISIAN LZ0Z/L/9 - LZ0Z/8Z/S S9leq 404 Z# ANNL TVHANID $Z - V 104 1oday juessep yoayo

as?d 9ANESdNOUL-¥IAdSVI



6/ abed NV 92:80 1202/20/90
ERE!
2T 16T \\) ze 162 008012 6LY¥9 - $31ddNS ANV STVINILYN £0-0SY0LLZ ¥
7
OOSVN 16 120Z/70/90 88581
0L'942 l[ej0 L }o3yD
01912 /101912 v58012 860599 SNV Id/SHHAOH L/ISAXY MY ¥0-0G+'S582 V
SAIHMOYL S VS 921 1202/%0/90 £89G81
8°005 H|e30 L X294
000 ~ 000z 020012 Z0'6£25£00094 OSIN-TVYNLOVHLINOD dSNVHL L0-00¥'0LSS V
7
000 ~7 oove- 020012 20:9625£0009Y OSIN-TYNLOVHINOD dSNVH L L0-00P'0LSS V
000 ~ 000t 020012 07 LYSE0009Y OSIN-IVNLOVHLINOD dSNVH L L0-00P 0LSS V
000 ~1 000~ 020012 20:£825£0009Y JISIN-TYNLOVHLNOD dSNVYL 10-00¥°0185 V
000 ~700°02- 020012 20:9125£0009 OSIN-TYNLOVEINOD dSNVHL L0-00%'0LSS V
000 v 00°94- 020012 20:2025£00094 OSIN-TYNLOVEINOD dSNVHL 10-00%'0LSS V
000 00t 020012 Z0:G1.ZS£0009Y OSIN-TVNLOVELINOD dSNY¥L L0-00¥'01GS V
000 —~ 00'8- 020012 20:0L2SE£0009Y OSIN-TYNLOVELNOD dSNVH L L0-00¥'0LSS V
000 00 020012 20:8025£0009Y OSIN-TYNLOVELNOD dSNVHL L0-00¥ 0LSS V
000 ~~ 000V 020012 20:£125£0009d OSIN-IVNLOVHINOD dSNVML L0-00t'015S V
000 -~ 00¥Z- 020012 20:1125£0009d OSIN-TIVNLOVHLNOD dSNVH L 10-00%'0LSS V
¥8'801 T A $8'801 0z0012 }0:20£020009X S1dvd 90-05t°01SS ¥
00'2€9 Y 00289 0Z0012 LO'7LS0Z0009X S1dvd 90-05+'01G5 V
S3ASNE SMIHLLYW 002 1 202/%0/90 788581
000 ‘lejo L Joayo
Buuud Buung peploA  $3SNE SMIHLLYIW .GINNILNOD.. 002 1202/%0/90 188581
S1°809'L ‘[ej0) o3y
S2'809°L ~G1'809°| 010012 1€ IVNLOVHLINOD 301440 Nisng 10-00v°0LEL ¥
ONILTNSNOD ¥IHLOHANIVA AYD ££81 1202/¥0/90 088581
00°2¢L'} ‘[e301 %99Yy9
0021t ~"7 00EL} 910012 £6061 OSIN-IVNLOVHINOD dSNVHL L0-00t'0LGS V
4402
SNOILYDINNWINOO HOF LI GO 996 1.202/70/90 68581
Lv'266 l|ejo L 308y
L ENED)
0.'8G1 /7 01851 zz0012 81295 1ddNSPYLVIN dSNVHL L0-0SP'0LSS V
pajepinbiq unowy 3o8yo) JaquinN Od JaquInp as10Au| uonjeuedxgy uonduosaq Junoaoy UNOIdY
uonduasag }o9y9 SN JOPpUaA (i IOpuUap ajeq Jyo3yo #9294y

120Z/L/9 - 1202/82/S S@1eQ 104 ¥Z# ANNH TVAINID T - V 104 Hoday juesiepm 329yd
asd 9dNgsSdNoyL-¥3dsvr

ISIAN



6/8 obed

WY 9280 1202/20/90

00°SZ9°} l[e30] %99yo
S3SNAdX3
05'22€'} P LTE 950012 SE "ON 122V 1202 AVIN IVNLOVHLNOD TVIGOLSND 0-00%'0Z9L ¥
) SASNIdX3
05262 ~05'262 §50012 S¢ 'ON 100V L20Z AVIN IWNLOVHINOD VIQOLSND v0-007'0Z91 V
HILVM OYNESdNOYL 51 120Z/%0/90 688581
15702 ‘[ejo L YO8y
1502 T 1502 1S0L2 L6£20S TddNS B SIVIILYIN AHVHEIT Z0-0S7'0L9Z ¥
"ONI ‘HO1S AdVHEIT IHL 629 L20Z/70/90 888581
v 0LL'L l|ejo L qo8Y9
S1OVHLNOD
Ov'OLL'L 1 OV 0LL' 017012 6 NOILVIHOdSNYY L S0-00¥ 0LSS ¥
HSINYOO 1QI3H 9102 L202/¥0/90 188581
S€°29§ {[ejo yoey9
GE 195 -~V ge 196 GZ801Z 12655Y.2 STIVIMILYIN ANV S31TddNS ¥0-06t" 1291 ¥
HILYMITIMS 06€L 1.202/%0/90 988581
v6'9Y ‘jejol ya9yo
TERE!
¥6°9¥ " v6'9Y 9z8012 L2661 $3IddNS ANV TVINI LYW £0-06¥°0522 ¥
HANHOD HOF3JS 989 1202/0/90 588681
zT°L62 ‘|ejo] }o9y9
pejepinbin junowy 3o3y9n JsquinN Od JaquinN as1oAu| uonjeue|dx3y uondussaq Junoosdy JUNo2dYy
uonduosaq ¥oayn aweN Jopuap (| 10puap  3jeq HodyoH #9949

ISIANN

120Z/L/9 - 1202/82/S S91ed 4104 ¥Z# ANNH TVHINTD 1T - V 104 Hoday Jueriepp yoay)H

dsO 9dNISdNOYL-¥AdSVr



6/6 abed WV 9¢:80 1202/20/90

oplL ainjeubis sJoypny Jeq
\us\/am\“ 5@ QK%.\S A\dw\w&dé 72 QN\N\\S

"puny Jadoud sy} 0} yoes sbieyo pue pemol|e WIEIO YOS JO JUNOWE 8} SA0GE PalILad SJUBWIED aU) 0} Aed 0} pajoslip pue pezuoyne
Aqeiey sie oA "98'889'YEZ LS JO JUNOWE (€10} U} Ul SWIBIO SAOGE BU) PAJIPNE oARY | Jey) AjLIeo Agaiay | 1iainses.) PUISIy 9Y) Of

JUBLIEAA JO UOHRIYIDD

CIHII] AT
4 [ r {
‘puny 1adoid

®Y; 03 yoes abieyo pue pamolje Wiejo Yaes JO JUNOWE 3y} SACGE PaLILas SJUBWIEID du) 0} ABd 0} PB)OSIIP PUB PSZUOUINE AGalay ale
NOA "'98'889'YEZ’L$ 40 JUNOWE |B10} BU) Uj 4OqUINU Ul |G ‘SWIEID SA0GE S} PaILISA BABY | Jey) Ajueo Agelsy | (1einseas) Jousiq] 8yl o]

JueLIEAA JO UOHIROYILIDY

92'889'v£Z‘lL ‘uoiliod Jopusp
ww.www.vMN. i ‘|e30} JueLiEp 1S suonoesuel] jo JoquinN
pajepinbiq junowy }99y9 JaquinN Od Jaquinp as10Au) uoneuejdxy uondussaqg Junooaoy JunoIdYy
uondisosaq yoayn alleN 10pUBA (| JOPUSA 3)eQq NIIYD #498YD
ISIAN LZ0Z/L/9 - 1202/82/S S91eq 4104 PZ# ANNA TVHIANIO #Z - V 104 Hoday Jueuiepp qosyd

as?d 9dNaSdNOYL-¥3dSvr



Ll obed AV £2:80 1202/L0/90

amL ainjeubis sJo)pny aleg

Qu..mﬁw\\g \\nx\,\\\w\q& 7TV \.v\w,. \\J%SQ.A.\ /2 ON\ ﬁ\ A

‘puny Jodoud ey} 0} yoes sb1eyd PUB PSMOJIE WIBD YOES JO JUNOWE 8L} SAOQE POYILISY SiueUE|D oy} 0} Aed 0) pol1oaup pue
pazuoyine Agasay ale NoA "00'862$ JO JUNOWE |BI0) SU} U} SLUIBID SAOGE BY} PSJIPNE aARY | Jey) AJueo Agalsy | 1Jaunsesl| JoMsI] 8y 1 Of

JueLtep) JO uoHeIYIIRD

a)eq

\3&5\5 IZ]1o]50

‘puny
Jadoud sy 0} yoes abieyo pue Pamoj|e WIED YOS JO JUNOWE Y} SA0JE PaSD SJUBWIED oy} 0} Aed 0} PLIoalp puE pazUoyne Agaiay

81 NOA "00'86C$ 4O JUNOLUE [BJ0} BU) L JSqUUNU U | ‘SWUIRIO SAOGE SU) PBILISA SARY | Jey) Ajpoo Aqaiey | 1ainsead) Joulsiq oy oL
JUBLIEA JO UOHIEILILIDY

00'862 :uoilod Jopuap
00°862 |ejo) JueLem I :suoyoBsuBl} JO JAGUINN
00°862 ‘fejol 3o9yo
vona3anvayng
. 08525559001 #
00862 dogsz 944012 43d S30INYIS A3SVYHOHNd 1200-C21-00v'0LLC 4
SS3UdXT NVOIH3ANY 8102 1202/82/50 £02299
pajepinbiq Junowy x29yn J9quInN Od Jaquinp as10Au| uoneue|dx3 uondussag Junosoay junosoy
uonduoasaq yooyo SweN JOpusA dl Jopuap ajeq 3oa3yo #29YD
ISIAN L202/L/9 - 120Z/82/G S9%¥ed 104 9L# ANNL TvdIA34 91 - 4 104 Hoday jueliep 3oeyo

dsd 9AUNISdNOUL-YIdSVT



Z/ obed WV 2280 L202/20/90
vi'oL [e3o] 3o8yH
10 ~7 yios 9€€01Le o0osviece SIASVYHOHNd 004 01¥'098¢C O
S10NAOYd HOId 224 1C0Z/¥0/90 68€LL
00°0S€°LL ‘fejol 309y
000582 — 1 000S€LL 22s0Le 1Z-61200 1202 AVIN $30089 06%'098¢ O
$30049 1S9 09 1202/¥0/90 88¢L|
vISLLL e301 M¥o9yo
1929 -1 L9729 L€€0LE ¥£8809 S3SVYHOHENd Q004 0L¥'0982 O
ve'eeL —1 ¥6€cL LEE0LC ££8809 S3ISVYHOHUNd Q004 0l1¥°098¢C O
L2'e8 71768 L£€012 00€V6S S3IASYHOUNd dOO0d 0l¥"0982 O
88'GEY _1.88S¢Ey LEE0LC LOEV6S S3ISYHOINd Q004 0L¥'098C D
"ONI 'dO0D VHVOVIN ILV.LSdN 1591 1202/¥0/90 L8€LL
0S°Lve ‘[ejol %o3yd
00°2€2 00°2eC 82e0ie geslLlL S3ASYHOUNd Q004 0l¥'0982 O
05011 \\_a 0S'0LL 82E0LeC L8¥LLL SISVHOHNd 004 0L¥'098C O
“ONI 30NA0Yd ODD3INID €251 120¢/¥0/30 98¢ELL
8eve ‘1ejol o3y
[ARAL4 o oegeve 0ecole 00-G6v191C S3ANNdNS B SIVIHILYW 0S¥°098¢ O
"ONI SIMIVYIN B TTIH €461 1202/¥0/90 G8eLL
68'566°L ‘lejo] 309y
09899 \/ 09899 £eeoLe 00-2000SM S3ASVHIHENd Q004 00982 O
14472 \, cleel £ecole 00-2099¥M SASVHOUNd Q004 0L¥'098C O
L1°GES " LL'GES £ee0ie 00-78E€9Y M S3ISVYHOHNd A0O0H 0l¥0982 O
Id
30INM3S 004 JH3aNWTvd €01 1202/¥0/90 ¥8¢ELL
19991 ‘jejot yoayoH
056y 7 og6p 92¢e0ie 62122682099 S3ISYHOHNd AOOA 0L¥0982C O
S0'es 7 60'es 92e0Le £€6¢268¢099 SIASVHOANd A004 01098 O
454 7 TLYS 92e0lLe ¥£522682099 S3SVYHIOINd Q004 01¥'098C O
"ONI SQ004 089Nig tZ¢ 1202/70/90 £8€LL
pajepinbi junowy o9y JaquinN Od Jaquinp 2210Au] uoneuejdxy uonduasaq Junoosdy junosdy
uonduosa( }oayo aweN Jopuaa (f Jopusp  aje( Joaysn #9949
ISIAN 1202/4/9 - 1202/¢/9 sajeq 404 0Z# ANNA HONNT TOOHIS :0Z - D 104 Joday juesiep 3oayoH

asd 9dNESdNOYL-¥AdSVr



[4L4 obed WY /2:80 1202/.0/90

S ainjeubig soypny aleq

3\&;&%&\% ,\x\v.\«v\\% 7 u\ lQJ\jﬂw (24 N\\\\\w

"puny Jadoud sy} 0} yoes ab1eyd pue Pamol|e WIeld YOS JO JUNOWE B} SACGE PN SJUBWIRD sy} o) Aed 0} pejoalip pue pazuoyne
Aqeiey aie noOA 99'8/' LS JO JUNOLWIE [B10) BU} UI SWIIEIO DA0GE B} PaYIpNE aAeY | Jeyl Ajued Agaisy | Lainsesly oUIsIg 8YL Of

JUBLIEAA JO UOHROLINDY

sleQ

777 ﬁ\@w\.\ 2 Ta]A0

“puny
Jadoid sy 0} yoes obieyo pue pemojie WIE|O YOBS |0 JUNOWE BU) SAOGE PAYILSS SJUBWIEID aY) 0} Aed 0} pajoa.p pue pazuoyine Agessy

8Je NOA '99'8/T'L.$ 40 JUNOWE (B0} U Ul Jaquinu Ul / ‘SWIBJO 8A0JE BY) PalUSA aAeY | ey} Ajiped Aqausy | Jeinsea.) Jousiq au) oL
JUELIEM JO LUOBRILILDD

99'8/Z°L2 :uolI0d 1I0pUsA
99'827°12 fe30. Juesiepm L suondesuel] Jo ssquunpy
pajepinbi junowy 3o9y9 JoquinN Od JaquInp 3210AU] uoneuejdxg uonduoasa( Junooaay Junoosdy
uonduossaq yo8yo awieN JOpusA Q| Jopuap  ajeq 3oayo #99yo
ISIAN L20¢/4/9 - 120Z/€/9 Sa1eq 104 0Z# ANNd HONNT TOOHIS :0Z - D 104 Joday jueliepp yoeyo

dsd 9AUNASdNOYL-d3dSvr



I obeg .

WV 8€:20 1202/12/90

AlddNs A31avyg L)L 1202/81/90 668581
8Y'vL ‘[ej01 ¥294)
1
NINISHNGWITY 121d1s1a
\_\ 8Y'v. FOVITIN - SISNIJX3 TVNLOVHLNOD 10-00v' 0Ll Y
. SNAVE IA31 050¢C 1202/81/90 868581
ov'0le ‘(Bjo ] %09y
0v'0LC Y ovoLz L060LZ £Yvy0000€ IVYNLOVHLINOO 301440 Nisng 10-00v0LEL V
HHOA MIN 08SY LLLL L202/81/90 168581
8¥'seZ [ejol }o8yo
8V'S¢ ~ 81'GC LL00LZ GL01186.66 OSIN-TYNLOVHINOD dSNVYH L L0-00%'0LSS V
071 'vSN Svyoulv $601 1202/81/90 968581
00°L61 ‘|10l 399YyDH
00°L61 ~ 00°L6l 19001¢ LZ/ELIS HINOO NIO MY310 1S1d 10-00v' 001 V
1SOd NOSIaav 612 1202/81/90 568581
L0°LS0'Y ‘1ejo] }o9yo
L09-
v.1Gee -~ v1'GET 8¥00LC 69L€-100L# LOOV Le/LI9 Ol L2/6cly o1d1L0313 10-001'0€SS V
08¢-
veve Pl 74 8¥00LZ  G198-€00L# LOOV LerL9 oL Leseety O14103713 10-00v'0€SS V¥
608- S3SNAJX3
CLGIS} —"1 716161 Lv00lZ  691E-L00L# LOOV LZ/LI9 OL \2/eZly IVYNLOVHINOD WVIAOLSND ¥0-00¥'0C9tL ¥
129~ SASNIAIX3
0,62L°C ~1 0L'62L'C Lv00lZ  691¢-100L# LOOV Le/9 ol iereely WNLOVALINOD VIQOLSND ¥0-00¥' 0281 Vv
G86-
19°1G1 ~7 19161 9r00LC  691E-L00L# LOOV L2/LI9 OL L2/eziy ONILHOIT O THLY 80-00¥'G58C V¥
O3SAN P01 1.202/60/90 268681
€1'89 ‘|ejol }o9yo
Y-GLEC60-91LE S3ISN3ILX3
€185 1 €1'85 2.0012 -¢6/-/09# 100V L20Z INNC TWNLOVYINOOIVIAGOLSND ¥0-00¥" 0291 V¥
HILLNOYA SS 120¢/60/90 168581
88°LL |10 1 329y
3
00819€000000C L# SIASNIIX3
88°LL < TggLs 69001C 100V L¢0¢ INNT IVNLOVHLINCO VIGOLSND ¥0-001'0C91l V
ANVANOD
INOHJITTLONOHLSNYY 6 1 202/60/90 068581
pajepinbi junowy 323y JaquinN Od JaquINpN 2210AU| uoneuejdxy uondiosag Junosoy Juno22y
uonduoasa( jyosyn aWEN JOpuaA Q| JOpusp  3jeq 3o9ayon #3094
ISIAN 1202/12/9 - 1202/6/9 s@1ed 104 GZ# ANNA TVHINTD ST - V 104 Hoday jueriep 3oayo

ds?d ANESdNOoAUL-¥IAdSVr



12 abed

WV 8€:40 L€0Z/1Z/90

0€2€ = 0e'L¢ 8¥.0LZ 8€199 SH- S3ITddNS ? TVIH3LVYIA ¢0-0S'062C vV
1879 <7 LE9 Lyi0LT €299 SH-1ddNSBILYIN AHVHEIT L0-0S7'0L9C V¥
SH
SL'8S ;\\\_ G1L'8S Svi0Le G€/99 - S3ANAANS ANY STVI™ALYIN 2005y 0llcy
IAERE!
£0°0Z 7 £0°0C Evi0LC ZLv19 - S31ddNS ANV STIVIMTLVYIN €0-0svoLicv
W33
S2'¢L ~7 SZ¢L \wi0le 0Lv.9 S3MddNS ANV VI¥A1LVYIN €0-06¥'06¢Z v
ERE!
el AAvEL 1) ZA] A 02v19 - S31MddNS ANV STIVIY3 LY €0-0Sv'0LlC VY
W33
8¢'/c¢e v 8¢ /2¢ 6€40LC €499 - S3ddNS ANV STVIMZLVYIN €0-0s¥0Lic v
81691 <.~ 8169} 8¢L01C 18 7A°] W3T3- ONIYd 1ddNSBHLYIN £0-06v'020C V
ENE]
6ECLL 1 6E€LL vEL0LC €199 - S3AINddNS ANV STVI™ILYIN €0-06¥ 0Ll Vv
N33
L - vzl £€201¢ Liv19 - S3ITddNS ANV STV LY €0-0s¥oLicy
W33
8866 -1 8866 ¢eL0Le 9119 - S3NddNS ANV SIVIYILVYIA €0-0Sv 0Ll Y
AERE!
SE'9Y ~1 SE9Y L€401¢ [4A 74 - S3INddNS ANV STVIM3ALYIN €0-06v0LiZ VY
W33
18°9¢L 1 18°9¢L 0eL0Le (4 74°) - S3INddNS ANV STIVIY31VIA £0-0sv0LiCcY
W33
¥6°0L 1 46°0L GZl01¢ SLv.l9 - S3ATAdNS ANV STVINI LV €0-0S¥ 0Ll VY
S3INddNS TOOHOS IAVISVYD G422 1€02/81/90 206981
000 |ejol 3234y
S3ANddNs
Bunuug Buung pepiop TOOHOS 3AVYISYO «dINNILNOD.. G2 120Z/81/190 106681
8.9 ‘Jejol 3}29yD
, w313
8.9 \\N 8.9 81801 SPL9€.2166 - S311ddNS ANV SIVIYILVIA €0-06¥ 0LiC VY
0711 SLHOdS NSg 6€61 1202/8L/90 006581
£€'9 HCY LT
o SH
89°'L 89l §/2012 VELESY - S3I'ddNS ANV SIVI™3 LY ¢0-0svoLicy
SH
S9'v A 6oy Gle0ie B6Y6ESY - S3INddNS ANV SIVIY3LVYIA 20-0Sv oLl v
pajepinbiy Jjunowy »29yn 1aquinN Od JaquInp 2910AU| uoneuejdxy uonduossa( Junoady Junos2Yy
uondussaq Roayn SwiEN JOPUSA (| Jopuap djeq 323Yyso #o2Ys
ISIAN LC0Z/12/9 - 1202/6/9 S8 104 GZ# ANNL TVHINID (ST - V 404 Hoday Jueliep yoayo

dsd 9dNESdNOYL-H3dSVr



e abed NV 8€:40 120Z/12/90

oosist 7 00°G25'L 0,002 8¢ IVNLOVELINOD 321440 Nisng LO-00v 0LEL V
ONILTNSNOD ¥3IHLOHEHIVL AVD ££8) 120Z/81/90 206581
L08Y2'Z ‘lejo} yo8yn
SISNIJX3
9025t g 90'z.6L - 150012 6202£6 L2/L19 OL L2Z/621p IVALOVYLINOD TVIAOLSND #0~001°0291 ¥
SASNIdX3
v 120t — Vy1120'1 150012 L£0ZE6 L2/LI9 OL L2/621p IVNLOVYLINOD VIQOLSND ¥0-00%'029L ¥
622 ~71 g2z 050012 ££02E6 L2/LI9 OL L 2/62iv o1d103713 L0-00%'0€5G v
1600} ~ 116001 050042 0£02¢6 L2/LI9 O L2/62/y 214103713 20-00%'0€SS V
L0°GY ~1 1061 6¥001C Z£0Z£6 LZ/LI9 OL L2/62ly ONILHOMT DILAHLY 80-001'6582 V
esUsWY Jo dAjesedoo) ABraul /8 L202/81/90 206581
00°G69 ‘[ej01 ¥23yD
1 Wan3
00°569 00'669 L0802 L0ZZSOLANI - $3ddNS ANY STVINILYIN €0-05¥'0L1LZ V
NOILYONAa3 Iv3 992 1202/81/90 906581
00°oy l|ejo ] yoayn
7 1ddns
00° 0¥ 000V 268012 8861260 ® IVIMI LYW 931NdNOD LO-0GY'0£9Z V
"ONI LNIFANYIAOD MAD §52 120Z/81/90 506581
9.'88 ‘[ejo L ¥o3YD
BN ENER)
8Ly _BE VY 610012 655167280V “1ddNSBHLVIA dSNYH L 10-0St°0LSS V
B2 ENED)
8S vy " e vy 610012 L6EPZ8980F ~1ddNSPHLVYIN JSNVYL LO-0SY 0LSS V
SV1INIO 9041 1202/81/90 06581
78'629 ‘[ejol 399yoH
S3ISN3JX3
28°GLp A zesiy z0e012 811€102 IWNLOVHLINOD VIAOLSND ¥0-00%'0291 V
INOD
00'0G1 o7 ooost L0E0LZ 81/€10C JONVYNIALNIVIA - JOVHYD €0-00% 0€SS V
"ONI ‘SW3LSAS 3LSVYM VT13SVYD 2002 1202/81/90 £06581
LLPSEL ‘[ejo }o8yo
SH
1012 1 111e ¥82012 6299 - S3IddNS ANV STVIYILYIN 20-0S¥'0L12 v
NERE]
o9 A oveL z8.0L2 Yiv29 - S3ddNS ANV STVIMILYIN €0-0Sv'0LLT ¥
99ZL 7 99z1 6¥2012 €lv19 1ddNS 3 SIVIYALYIN AXVHGIT Z0-0St'01L92 V
EWumU_S_u_:_ junowy 3o9yon JaquinN Od JquInN 3010AUY| :O_umr.w_ﬁxm co_uﬁ_._omwﬁ JUuncady JNOIIY
uonduosaq 3osyo SlueN JOpUaA (| JOpUdA  3jeq Jodayo #%99UD

120Z/12/9 - 1202/6/9 S21eq 104 GT# ANNA “TVHANID ST - V 104 Hoday Juesiep 3oy
asd 2ANGSdNOUL-HIAdSVr

ISIAN



Ly obeg WV 8€:/0 1202/1.2/90
00'sZy ~00°5ZY ev60Le V611 OSIN-TIVNLOVEHLINOD dSNYY L L0-00¥0LSS V
00'G.lL 1 00641 yv601¢ 3 74%" OSIN-TVNLOVHINOD dSNYHL 10-00V°0LGS V¥

1dVAN 8€91 L20Z/8L/90 816581
0Z'v81L ‘[e301 3o9YyD
W33
0C'¥81 702181 854012 LO0YS69Z0ANI - 831MddNS ANV STVIHILYIN €0-06v0LIZ Y
S14dVY 8 JISNN 8v61 1202/81/90 216581
00'921 ‘[ejo L qodyH
_—~"" 009z} LZ/L/9 133N TYNOISIAIG MOVH L SIVIOI440 90-00%'GS8C V
B)UBI piaeQ 861 1202/81/90 916681
00°0vS ‘[ejo] 3o9ysH
00°0vS ~ 00°0vs ¥6901¢ 69€1L07 IWNLOVIINOD LNIVIN w.o._m 10-00¥°1L29l ¥V
SANIFLYT SIAYYVT vL02 1202/8L/90 516581
vT0LS ‘[eyo ] 329yo
\, SIASNIIX3
¥C'0LS i Y2 0.8 ¥7001¢ ¢C6888656 LZ/LE/B OL LZ/LI9 IVNLOVHLINOD VIAOLSND ¥0-00¥' 0291 v
“ONI INOM €21 L20Z/8L/90 16581
00921 :jejo] 3o9yo
\\\“ 00°9¢L L2/E9 SIILNNOD MOVAHL SViOI440 90-00%'G582 V¥
H3THOM 143904 9802 1L202/81/90 €16681
80°€6 |30l ¥99Yyo
80°801 7 80°t6 26801 L00'6SEPOLLS STVIHILVIN ANV S3ITddNS ¥0-0G¥'L291 V
H1009 Qi ev. L202/8L/90 216981
ZEPs ‘e301 %23yH
08'8S ~1 (A% L¥801L¢C ¥0€99%00. SIVIHILVIN ANV S31TddNS y0-0S¥'1291 v
AN/QUVATHH S¥0L 1 202/81/90 L6981
86'9Z ‘110 jo3yn
SH
86°9C _—1 86'9¢ 9/¢201L¢ 09€G8 - S3IddNS ANV STIVIMILYIN 20-0s¥0LicY
AlddnNs WAHV4 SS3H 2661 L202/8L/90 016581
00°6¢ ‘fejol Modyn
ERE
00'6Z \4 0062 888012 9192152 - S3IddNS ANV STV LY €0-0S5v 0LV
"ONt “DI41LN3IOS NNIT4 889 1202/81/90 606581
00°S.5°L ‘|ejol 3oayo
peajepinbi junowy 323y JequinN Od J3QWINN 8210AUj| uoneue|dxy uonduasa( Junosoy jJunoody
uonduossaq ¥o9yo sweN Jopuap (| Jopuap 3yeq ¥osyd #>1994o

1202/12/9 - 1.20Z/6/9 S93ed 104 GZ# ANNL TVAINID G2 - V 104 Moday Jueliep ¥98yo
as?d DdN8SdNOAUL-d3dSvr



WY 8€:20 120¢/12/90

¢1'68l \.. cL's8l) £€0012 92SSLY SIVIH3ILVIN ANV S311ddNS v0-0S¥° 1291 V¥
AlddNnsS ONIQUNG SAAvM €91 120Z/8L/90 12658l
08°C¢esS ‘fejol oeyo
08'¢es \N 08°¢es 29801¢ L1G1110¢¢ SANddNS ANV STVIYILYIAN L0-0S¥'0491 V
"ONI “O0 NOSVYW "9°'M 0EpL L202/8L/90 9264881
0v°69 ‘|ejo L 309y
W33
0v'69 ~ 7 0v'69 66201¢ [A2EIXAR - S3TddNS ANV SIVIYILVYIA €0-0SP0LLC VY
"ONI "YILN3O DISNN NOLONIHSYM 661 1202/84/90 G26981
68°€91°2 :[ejo] Booyo
06'620°L w\domiomo,r S¥801L¢ YSlvich SIVIG3LVYIN ANV S3ITddNS v0-0St+°L29L V¥
000 ~11L1°66- SHe0Le Y0.1S921LD SIVIdELYIAN ANV S3A1TddNS ¥0-0S1°L29L Vv
0€'6S - 0€'69 9v80LC arivici STVIY3LVYIN ANV S3(1ddNS Y0-0Gt°129L Vv
69°€20°1 ~~1 69°€L0'L 9v801¢ vyivich STIVIMILVYIN ANV S311ddNS ¥0-0S1°LC9L V
1166 - UL'66 S¥801L¢ v0.59CL SIVINZLVYIN ANV S3INddNS Y0-0Gv'1L29L Vv
"ONI ‘SANVHE OJSVA 291 120Z/8L/90 pZes8l
05°ZrL ‘lejol ya9yo
05484 \ 0s'evL 0¥80L¢C 652559 SH - ONILNIYd ¢0-00v'0c0C v
SH3IH3LVO-NA3 3HL 8902 1202/81/90 £26581
66°LC ‘|ejol 329y
66°LC \\M 66°LC £€80L¢ 182259¢v8C 1ddNS®HLYN 3213430 1LdNS L0-0Gv' 0Tl vV
NVId L1330 S31dVLS S6¢ 1202/81/90 226581
00'veL ‘|e3o L ¥29yo
H
(Vo 74" \\J 00'vclL 14801¢ 601599 - SAINOWIHIAD NOLLYNAYHD L0-0Sv'0LIC VY
SIIHJOYL SVS 9¢L 1202/8L/90 126581
00°6€9 ‘Jejo 39y
SH
06°20. 7 0069 £4201¢ 1628.20¢ - S3IddNS ANY STVIHI LY 20-0sv'ollec v
S3AIS ' 1Y¥390Y 2i¢ 1202/8L/90 0zesslL
L2°G1E '[ejo oayn
LZ'Gle _~ L2GLE 1¥801¢ L6v8Y STVIHILVIN ANV S3AITddNS v0-0S¥'LC9L v
"ONI A1ddNS Odd 8861 1202/81/90 616581
00°009 ‘fejo] 32949y
pajepinbi Junowy 399y JaquinN Od JaquINN 8910AU} uopneuedxg uonduosaq Junoasy Junosoy
uondussaq ¥o23y9H aweN Jopusp gqopusp  ajeq 39943 #Yosyo
ISIAN 1202/12/9 - L20T/6/9 S@¥e 104 SZ# ANNA TVAINIO :SZ - ¥ 104 Joday Jueriep yoays

dsO 9dNESdNOYL-¥AdSVr



1/9 obed

WV 8€:20 1L202/12/90

00°008°61 [[ejol 309Yyd
S3SN3JAX3
00°008°61 \. 00°008°6L $0801L¢ ZLEC-ANI TWNLOVALINOD WVIAOLSND 70-001'0291 V¥
HOINIW ¥388NY Nv3d ATI3r 21902 1202/81/90 LE658)
6€°8LL L ‘le3ol 303YyH
v 0005 9801 969//9£699./. S3ddNS d3.Lv13d QINOD 6666-10-061'0291L V
000 7 66°TLL- wmm%rm 66.L91¥8565SY STVIdE1LVIN ANV S3AIddNS PO-0Sy' L29L Vv
81601 - 181601 9/801¢ 995G59v9.6¥ 1Y STIVIH3LVIN ANV S3ITddNS Y0-0S¥ 129l Vv
6v 0y ~1 6v 0y 948012 £ELGEL0E/8Y6 SIVIG3ALVIN ANV S3ANddNS ¥0-0S¥ 1oL v
GL'€C \\w §l'¢€C ¥9801¢ PE68966£88G€9 1ddNS 8 YLV IUVYMAUVYH L0-06V' 129t V¥
or'ect Pakiax4: v8oLe £8G998166/.5Y SIVIHdILVIN ANV S3H1ddNS P0-0Sv'L29L Vv
G6'¢8L A \\ﬂ S6°¢8l Zve0le £P9E6SEBESTE STVIY3 LYW ANV S3I1ddNS YO-0Sv'LZ9L ¥V
66'LL | ~1 6611 £¥80L¢ 99€889¢6£56S SIVIH3ILVIN ANV S3ddNS v0-0S¥ L9l v
0Z'sy = 0C'sy £¥80Lc 1E€8¥/9€59859Y SIVIHILVIN ANV S3NddNS v0-0Sv°'LE9L v
¥6°00L 7 ,vm.oor £¥80LC LEYS/8ELB6YS STVId3LVvIN ANV S3INddNS Y0-0Sv°'L29L V¥
LEYEL ~1 _\.m.vm_‘ £980LC YGE€8G5989/6G SIVIdILYN ANV S3TddNS Y0-06v'1291 Vv
66°LS -~ 66°LG v6401C 8G9./GGE688G AINIWSAITAANS ? STIVIYILYIN 20-08¥°'9682 Vv
v’ v0S \ I v0S 86401L¢C €185/67£5619 SIVId3LVIN ANV S3INddNS Y0-0S¥ Lol v
: NOZVINV/EONAS €LvL L202/8L/90 0€6581L
000 ‘lejo ] Joayn
Bunuug Buung papiop NOZVINV/GONAS «-A3ANNILNOD. E€LYL 1202/81/90 626581
02°6€L ‘le3ol 3o9YyH
SLOVHINOD
0c'6€L 7 0z6EL 0Lv0Le o] NOILVIHOdSNVYH.L G0-00¥0LSS ¥V
HSINHOD 18i3H 910¢ 120Z/8L/90 8¢6S81
[241:]" ‘fejol Moayo
pajepinbiq junowy ¥99y9 iaquinN Od 13quinp 8310AU} uonduosaq Junoady junoosdy
uonduosaq Noays SweN JOpUsp (| Jopusp  djeq ¥29yo #2949
ISIAN 1202/12/9 - L20Z/6/9 so¥eq 104 GZ# ANNL TVHIANID ST - V 104 Hoday jueueps yosyd

as?d 9dNgsdNOoyL-d3dsvr



L abed WV 8€:10 L20Z/1Z/90

ainjeubig sJoypny
7TV (% .\3\3\\

‘puny Jadoud sy 0} yoes abieyd pue pamojje Wield Yoes JO JUNOWE S} SACGE PSYIISs SJUBWIE(D 8y} 0} Aed 0} Pajoalip pue pazioyne
Aqasay a1 NOA "68°Z69'0F$ 4O JUNOWE |€]0] B} U SWIBID SA0GE SU) pajipne aAey | Jey) Ajiueo Ageusy | [aInseal] JoUISstg oY) o)

JUBLIEAA JO UOIEDIIIDY

S1eqg

I o
“puny

Jadoud sy} 0} yoea ab1eyd pue POMO|[E UNE(S OB JO JUNOWE U} SACJE PaIYILIS0 SJUBWIE|D By} 0} Aed 0) pe1dallp pue pazuoyine Aqeiay
81 NOA "68'269°0F$ JO JUNOWE |10} BY) Ul USQWINU Ul OF ‘SWIEIO SA0GE 8U) Palon 9ABY | Jey) AJipoo Aqaiay | J1einsesl] jou)siq a4yl o)

Jueliep JO uolRIILIDY

68'269°0% UOIHOd JOPUSp
682690V :ejo} Juelepp 0F :suoyoesuel] jo J2quInN
pajepinbry junowy 3oayy JagquinN Od JaquinN @910AU| uoneue|dx3y uondusaQg JUNoIdYy unosoy

uonduosaq 3o29yo aweN Jopuap (] 10puap  ajed ¥29yo #%o9yn

1202Z/12/9 - 1202/6/9 Se¥eq 104 SZ# ANNL TVHIANIO ST - V 104 Joday Jueniem %2949
dsO 9dNgSdNOUL-¥IdSVr



215 abed WV 6€:20 1202/12/90

L ainyeubig sJo)pny ajeg

2

WS—NN\\\\‘NK ,\.\.\.\vm\\& 7 QMMNU FyT? \\\ LA _d\j

"puny Jedoud sy} 0} yoes oBIeyD pUEB PEMO|[E WIBD YOBS 4O JUNOWE SU) SA0JE PAILISD SJUBIEID 8Y) 0} Aed 0) PajoalIp pUB pozuoyne
Ageuey aie NOA "00"009'G$ 0 JUNOWE |B]O0} BUY) Ul SWIBIO SAOQE BY) pajipne dAeY | Jey) Aieo Agaisy | Lieinsesi) JoujsIg 8y o1

JUBLIEAA JO UOHEDLIMIDY

a1eqg
%\Qé rZoz]ez]#o
“puny

Jadoid sy} 0} yoes abieyo pue Pemojje WIEJO YOS JO JUNOWE SY) SAOGE PaLILIed SJUBWIED By} 0} Aed 0} pajoallp pue pazuoyine Agaiey
94 NOA "00°009°G$ JO JUNOWE (10} BY) U JBQWINU Ul | ‘SWIBID SAOGE 9} PaLIan dABY | Jeul AjIpeo Aqelay | iainsealy 191sig oy o)

jue.lIEAA JO UOHIEDIIMIDY

00°009°s UoIIOd JOpUap

00°009°S 1210 JueLIEpm L :suondesuesy Jo J2qWNN

oo..oow.m ‘lejol JodyH

L2102 INOHJNI
000096 00'009'S 0o0l0le 6L960LANI TOOHOS TVNLOVHLNOD 1200-1S-00¥'0L 12 4
"ONI dNOYD LNADHId S6 1902 1202/81/90 02299
pejepinbi junowy }o3y9H JaquinN Od JaquinN 2910AU| uoneuejdxg uonduosag Junodoy juno29Yy
uonduossa(g 3o9yn SwieN Jopusp gf 10puap  aje( ¥oayo #934H

120Z/12/9 - 120Z/L1/9 SO¥eq 104 Li1# ANNG TVEIAATS 1L} - 4 104 Hoday Jueiiep XoayD
ds?d 9dNgSdNOUL-UIdSvr

ISINN



Z/L abed WV 8€:20 1202/12/90
£2°29¢°L ‘ejol 3o3Yyo
88009 ~1 88009 1£e0l¢C 6658¢€9 S3SYHIYNd AOO04 0L¥'098¢C D
£V'L9 — ep'19 1£€012 8658€9 SIASVHOUNd GO0d 0L¥'0982 O
S8'9rL - G8'9vlL LEE0LL £90¥29 SISVYHOYNd Q004 OL¥'0982 O
L0°2SS ~F 10285 LEEOLS ¥o0¥29 S3ISVYHOHANG Q004 0L¥'098C O
"ONI ‘dOO2 VHVOVIN 31VL1SdN 1591 1¢02/81/90 veell
59°806°L ‘[Bjo L 323YyH
oLocs \_ 0L'02s €€e0Le 00-2889SM S3SYHOUNd A00d 0L¥°098¢ O
60'G99 77 60599 €eeoLe 00-LPEESM S3SYHOENd dOO04 0L¥'0982 O
ov'ecl S 9vezs £€€01L2 S3ISVHOHN4 AOO04 0L¥'0982 O
JADINYIS AOO04 ¥aANWTVd Z£01 1202/81L/90 €6ELL
€0°2€8 Jejol do3yH
V6 L62 \_ v6'26¢C oeeole 00-0vv¥ove SINIAdNS 8 SIVIHILYIN 0S¥°098¢ O
ov'es8 -7 ores 0geoLe 10-G6V191¢C SINTAANS ? SIVIHILVYN 0S1°098¢ O
6¢° L2y \_ 6C°LCY oeeole 00-68¢£89v¢C SAMIAANS B SIVIYIALYIN 0S¥'098¢ O
ov'ee ) -~ 0V'CC 0gedLe [415145°) 74 SANIAdNS B STVINILYIN 0S¥%'098C O
"ONI SIHUVIN B TIH €251 120Z/81/90 z68)1
§1°5¢¢ ‘lejol 123y
G841 \. G181 82e0Le glecst S3ISVHOHINd A004 01¥°098C O
00°L¥L \do.tl 8ceoLe 82/12.L S3SYHOYNd Q004 0LY'098C O
“ONI'30Nd0Yd OJI03NIAD €261 }202/81/90 l6cLL
[4: 219" ‘lejol 1o94y9H
1669 \_ 2569 9zeolLe G€42¢682099 S3SVHOUNd Q004 0L¥'0982 O
Sy 6T 9ceole 8¥9¢C682099 S3ISYHOHNA QOO0 0L¥°0982 O
"ONI SQ004 0gnig vee 1202/8L/90 o6ELL
00°G.- :|ejol 309y
0062~ HSVYO AL13d Q10 N«x HSVO ALi3d 0Lc O
- *x0IOAx HIINIWHY 1HO L «AIOAL 9002 1202/8L/90 4
pajepinbiy junowy ¥o9ynH JaquinN Od 19quInp @210Au| uoneuejdxg uonduosa( Junoasy Junoody
uopduossaqg ¥29y9 Slwep J0puUsSA (| J0puap  ajeq ¥oayo #3994D

ISINN

1202/1Z/9 - 1.20Z/L1/9 S3eq 104 LZ# ANNI HONNT TOOHIS :1Z - O 404 Hoday JueLiepm %o8yD
asO 9dNESdNOY L-¥IAdSVr



44 abed WY 8€:20 L202/L2/90

SL ainjeubig sJo)pny sjeg

-

#\b\u\wﬁ Ty N.Z\.\\R_v 7y j\u\ Tmiw\\mp\.@

‘puny Jedoud ey} 0} yoes abieyo pue pemoj|e WIE|O Yoes JO JUNOWE Sy} 9AOJE PaLeD SJUBUNED 8} 0} Aed 0} PaIOaIIp PUE pSZLoyINe
Aqeiey s1e NOA "8y v/ ¥$ JO JUNOWE [BJ0} BY) Ul SWIEID SAOQE BU} Pajipne aaey | ey} Ajuso Agalay | JJaunsesly Jusiq ayy o)

JUBLIEAA JO UOHEROLILIDY

L (L il

‘puny
Jadoid ay) 0} yoes sb.ieyo pue PaMO(e WIe|O LOeS JO JUNOLUE SU) SAOQE PaYIHSD SIUBWIEIS oy} 0} Aed 0} pajoeilp pue pazuoyine Ageisy
816 NOA "8Y ¥/ p'p$ JO JUNOWIE [B)0) B} U JaqUINU Ul g 'SWIIEIO SAOGE BU) PallOA aARY | Jey) Aied Aqousy | [enses.] 10USIG oY) Of

JUBLIEAA JO UOIJROLIIDY

stbiv'y uopuod Jopuap
8P vLY'Y ‘|30 JueLIRpM 9 Isuoljoesuel] jo sdquinN
pajepinbiy junowny 3o9y9H JaquinN Od laquiny adioAu} uoljeue|dx3 uonduosag Junodoy JuNnoodYy
uonduosaq ¥oayo AwieN Jopusp Q| Jopusp djeq HosYyH #)ooyo
ISIAN L20T/LT/9 - LTOZ/L1/9 S9)eq 104 LZ# ANNd HONNT TOOHIS (12 - D 104 Joday Jueliepp do3yH

asd RANGSdNOAUL-HAdSVr



Ll obed WV 6€:20 1202/12/90

ShiL . aineubis solpny sjleqg

P i N 7T Ty, 172 077 &)
P 7 T [7877)

0

"puny Jadoud 8y} 0) Yoea SB1eyO PuE POMOI(E WIEID YIES JO JUNOWE S} SAOGE PalLSd SJUBWIEID 8y} 0) ABd 0] PajoslIp PUe pezioLine
Agesay ase nOA "0£'9€1 LS 4O JUNOWE [B10} BY) Ut SWIRID SAOGE S} PSHPNE BABY | Jey) ALso AGaiay | Jeinses. ) JoMIsIq 8Y) O

JUBLIEAA JO UOHBIIHLIDY

=7 «.3@\3@ A4 EPAGIIe

‘puny
Jodoud ayy 03 yoea sb.ieyD pue Pamojie WIBIO YOBS JO JUNOLUE SY) SAOGE PaljIed SHUBUIED ayy 0] Aed o) pejoaup pue pazuoyine Agaey
81E NOA "0L°9€1°1$ JO JUNOWE [B10) 2U) Ul “JSQUINU Ul | 'SLUIEIO SA0GR SU) PULISA SARY | Jey) AJied Aqalay | ifeinseal] 19Lsiq 8y | oL

juBLIEAA JO LOEDIIIDD

0L/9EL'L :uoIOd J0pUIA
02'9EL'L Jej0) JueLem Il isuonoesuel) Jo 1aqWINN
0L9gL’}) ‘[ejol 309y
AN-169VY
0L9€L'L -l Y3dNan Loz ATNr JONVAINSNI TV.LIN3IA o vl
1SNAELIDON 4L 1202/81/90 [A 4354
pajepinbi junowy 3o29yo JlaquinN Od Jaquinp 9910AU] uonjeuejdxy uondussaq Junosdy JUno2dy
uondussaq yoay9 SwleN JI0puaA (] Jopuap  djeq doeyo #9949
ISIAN L20Z/12/9 - 1202/L1/9 S91eq 104 £1# ANND ADNIOV 8 LSNAL ST - V1 104 Hoday Jueliep yosyo

asd 9dNESdNOYL-UIdSVr



8/l

abey

WY 10:60 1202/0€/90

08vLC'L 7 0821 L0S0LC 8621 L00-IOM IVNLOVHLNOD LNIVIN ©d19 10-00¥'1291L Vv
"ONI "0 ® LLIMONG 219 1202/62/90 1£658}
01'€S ejol yoasyH
Ve W33
y8'61 £8°'6F 288012 NI-20V9€.) - 83ITddNS ANV SIVIHILYIA £0-0svoLicyvy
W33
XA . Lee 211012 NI-601¥9€L1L S31TddNS ANV IVIb31IVIN £0-051'065¢Z v
0dg ? YIM038 T STTHVHO €561 1 202/62/90 9€6581
61006 18101 o3yH
A
HOANIMZOMM# N33
wil P vyl 0980L¢ 43 - S3AMddNS ANY STVIYILYIA €0-0Sv0LIC VY
M
HOANIMZOMM#E SH
Yl ~ Vvl 0080LC 434 - S37d4NS ANV SIVIYALYW ¢0-0Sv ol
05916169001 #
S5e9Le 1 65°€91°2 00601L¢ 43y ddNS LNIVIA 8 d33MdN @1314 90-061'SG82 V
£69¢816900L#
60°€0LL 76001’ L 168012 434 ddNs LNIVIN 8 433MdN 1314 90-06¥'958C V¥
0000021 8SLL# :
00'stL \\\&N.w 218012 434 S3AddNS ANV STVIN3 LYW L0-0Sv°0/91 V
A
HOANSMZOMM#E
S22 \ G421 098012 334 1ddNS®ALYN 301440 NISNg L0-0SP OLEL VY
691 41.30NNM# 1d4dns
16v¢ \pm.vw 9980L2 434 B IVIHILYN 431LNdNO0D L0-0S¥°'0€9C V¥
/
00°96¢ \_ 00°9G6¢ 1¥601e 009¢€l #7104 IVOLOVYLNOD 1dNns L0-00¥' 0L V
00°/61 _~1'00'/61 ¢G801¢ edg60£90Z# 43 SH - ONIYd 1ddNSPELVIN 10-0S5v°0C0C V
SSTHAXT NVOIHINY 8102 1202/62/90 Ge668L
00°01 jejo) yoeysH
0001 \, 0004 19001¢ L2/ve/9 HLNOD NID Y310 1SIg 10-00¥'0v0L V
1SOd NOSIaayv 612 1202/62/90 ye6S8L
SYieeL ‘18jo 1 %o9yH
syleet . 7Y gpleely 26601¢C 2G9€68 1ddNSBALVIN 301340 NISNg 10-0SY0LEL V
Ansed s9)se] suoys 999l 120¢/52/90 ££6581
00°S€ ‘lejo L o3y
00°6¢ \\. 00°s¢e 196012 L202/v2/9 SH - IVNLOVHLINOD c0-0ov' ol v
SHited SAN S051 1 20Z/€2/90 2E6581
pojepinbi junowy 329y . JaquinN Od JagquInpN 9910AuY uoljeue|dxgy uonduosaqg Junodoy jJunosoy
uonduosaq B9y SwieN Jopuap qj 1opuap e 329yJH #3094
ISIAN L202Z/0€/9 - 1202/€2/9 Seleq 104 9Z# ANNA TVHINID :9Z - V 104 Hoday juessepy ¥o9yo

asd 9INaSdNOoYL-¥AdSVTr



8/ abed

WV ¥0:60 LZ0Z/0€/90

A ERE]
V. e0y 7 vLE9¢E 0v60L¢C 00'Lv.ce - S3ANddNS ANV STVI™ALVYIN €0-0GY 0LLZ VY
SOd8 ZLdNM ¢9¢ 1 ¢02/62/90 Sv6S581L
8.°G¢ ‘[ejol ¥o9yo
€9y -t 81°GE G90012 812€9500¢€ HINOOD N3AD M4310 181 10-00¥' 00} V¥
ANNGIHL ONINIAS/HOLYLDIdS LY }20¢C/62/90 ¥y6581L
STV |ej0 ] 32349
00'LoLe -7t Gzl [42481%4 $045100-I0OM TWNALOVHINOD LNIVIN 94719 10-00v'1C9L V¥
OTT SINFLSAS 43MOd AONIDHANWT 612 1 202/62/90 £V6581L
2 44 ‘[ejo | 3§23yH
B\2-ENED]
8EVY 1 sevy 6100t 6292808801 “1ddNSTHLYN SNV L 10-0SP 0LSS V
SVLINIDO 9041 1L20¢2/62/90 cyes8L
9°08S {jejo] doa9ysn
SH
§9'eee \. 59°eeT 9vL0Le 9€/99 - S3INddNS ANV STVIMA 1V 20-0S¥ oLz v
SH
ZL0t SV zo Svi0LC GG60L - S3INddNS ANV SIVIY3LYIN 20-0sy'oLLZ vV
W313
£6'¢ee \4 £€6'¢ce GeL0Le €£299 - 83IddNS ANV STVIMALVIN €0-0Sv'0LIC VY
. ERE]
9l'cl 1 olel £€401C ¥560. - S3ddNS ANV SIVIYILVYIN €0-06v 0LLZ VvV
S S3MddNS TO0HIS 3AVISVYD S/¢2 120¢/62/90 L¥6581
vl ‘1ejo ] 3d94)
W373
vz ' yTTl 9880L¢ 1d /8ESCYLS - S31NddNS ANV STIVIYALVYIN €0-0GP 0LLC V¥V
‘00 A1ddNS TvOID01018 YNITOHVYD L6l 1202/62/90 ov6S8l
€9°169°GL ‘1ejol yoayn
00°000°08 .\(mo. 169°GL 92¢s01LZ 12/8¢/9 NOILINL IN3ANLS JIONVH 10-041°0SZ2 ¥
asO AOOMNIZHD-0OILSINVD 1T 1 20¢/62/90 6£6581
00018y [ejo g 3oayo
000L8'LY Y 000048 LY §66012 LZ/5L/9 NOLILINL IN3AN1S JIANVH 10-0.1°092C VY
101d1S1d100HOS
TVHLIN3IO YNOAYS-T139dNVD 6802 1202/62/90 8€6581
$9.8L'y 11e30) ¥93Yy9
G8'ZL6'C 1 68216C L0S01L¢Z SG62€1L00-IOM IVNLOVHLINOD LNIVIN ©Q718 10-00V'129L V
pajepinbi Junowy 3o09yoH JaquinN Od Jaquinp 9210Au} uoneue|dxg uonduosaqg Junodsay junosoy
uondussaqg yoaysn SwieN Jopuap Qi iopusp  9jeq ¥oayH #29YD
ISIAN 1202/0€/9 - 1Z0Z/£2/9 sojeq 104 9Z# ANNL TVHINIO :92 - V 104 Hoday Jueriep ¥o9yo

asd 9dNa8SdNOYL-43dSVr



8/¢ abed AV ¥0:60 LZ0Z/0£/90

S713N4-'dY0D ADYANT ODON €402 1202/62/90 256581
0T'¥EL ‘[ejo) ¥92y9
w313
8622 862 166012 290z6 - S3I1ddNS ANV STVIMILYIN £0-0S7°0LLT V
W313
90'8S -1 90°8s 88012 /6.8 - $3ddNS ANV STVIALYIA £0-05v'0L1Z ¥
W33
09°€l ~\ o9l 82,012 V168 - S311ddNS ANV STVI¥3LYIN £0-0SY'0LLZ VY
v NERE
o0l 7 A 9gol 821012 ¥52z8 - S3ANddNS ANV STV LY £0-057' 0412 V
. ERE]
02’62 " ozer vZL0L2 000.8 - $311ddNS ANV STVIYILYIN €0-0SY°0LIZ V
OOSVN 16 1Z02/62/90 156681
00°6p9 :leJo] }23y9
00'S¥9 7 Gospe £680L2 ve9LT 1ddNSBA LYW 301440 NISNg L0-0SVOLEL VY
$3SIY4HALNT S;ISOONW §902 1202/62/90 056581
ov'z9 :[ejo 1 ¥99y9
000 —1 000z 020012 Z0:€985£0009Y OSIN-TVNLOVHLINOD dSNVYL LO-00¥'04GS V
000 7 0009 020012 ¥0:S£25£00094 ISIN-TVNLOVHLNOD dSNVXL 10-00¥'0LGS V
000 — 0025 020012 Z20:6255£0009Y OSIN-TVNLOVHINOD SNV L L0-00%'0LSS V
ov'9zz v 0V'922 020042 10:99¥991 006X SLyvd 90-05%'0L5S V
000 ~— 00°z¢- 020012 Z0:0655£00094 OSIN-TVNLOVHLINOD dSNVL 10-00¥"0LSS V
$3SNg SMIHLLYW 002 1202/62/90 676581
0Z°£02 {lejo] ¥23y9
L
NIWIsENTNITY sedineg
1 oz102 ERYERIN {EN}OBHUOD SJOOYDS APUNWILIOD 10-00¥'0L0Z V
AINOHYIN HHVIN 6891 1202/62/90 8Y6581
00°081 J[e}o) }23y9
0009 " 0008l ¥6901L2 896107 IVNLOVHINOD LNIVN ©d18 L0-00%'1291 ¥
SANIYLYT SAMYYT FLOZ 1202/62/90 1¥6581
00°266'L :1e}0] ¥28y9
" 00686 viIGZYL STUNLIANIAX3 AIvVdIed 08y v
7 oozl 9Lszrl SIUNLIANIIXT AIVdIYd 08Y vV
SILVIOOSSY VI113avi zzzl 1202/62/90 ov6s8lL
v1'€9¢ [eJo] ¥28y9
pajepinbi junowyy }29y9 J1aquinN Od Jaquinp 2210Au] uoneue|dxg uopduoasaq Junoooy jJunoosay
uonduiosaqg ¥oaysH awieN Jopuap (] 10puap  ajeq 3o9yoH #do2Yo
ISIAN 1202/0€/9 - L.Z0Z/€2/9 S31eq 104 9Z# ANNL TVHINTD :9Z - V 104 Joday JueLieps yosyo

asO SdNGSdNOYL-YIdSVr



8/ abed WYV $0:60 1202/0€/90

00858~ ~Bo00z'L- 868012 0£8€1 L0000 xeQIOA s TWNLOVHINOD INIVW 9379 L0-00¥°1L29L V
"ONI ‘IDIAY3ES
pg][e7,v d3M3S SATISITHS QIO 9202 L20Z/0€/90 966581
00°00Z°L ‘le3ol 42949 .
00'858 -~ 00°002'} 86801 ¢ 0€£8€L L0000 IVNLOVILINGD LNIVIN ©3719 10-00¥°'1291 V
"ONI “FOIAEIS YIMIS S.ATTISTIHS 9202 1202/62/90 956581
96°888 ‘jejol ¥o9yo
LERE]
¥£°08¢ \. ¥.08¢ §260LC €1.4G60S16 - S3NddNS ANV STVIH3LYN €0-0SvOLLC VY
ERE]
0Z'Le \\\J. ogce 6€£60L2 8G1vE9/2180¢C - S3INddNS ANV STVIN3LVYIN €0-06v 0LLC vV
. LERE]
80'8LL ~1 80°8LL Le60le 8€€04/£0180¢ - S3ddNS ANV STVI™ILVYIN €0-0St0LLC ¥
W33
v9'9.¢ v v90LE 61601L¢ 1€€042€0180€ - S3AINddNS ANV STVIMILYIN €0-0Sv0LLZ ¥
W33
ce0L e SL'LL 88012 9.9692£0180¢ - S3MNddNS ANV SIVIYI LYW €0-0Sv'0LICV
W33
S0°0¢ __— §00Z 1280i¢ 99¢€C.v.L2L80C - S3'ddNS ANV SIVIMA1VIN £0-0S¥0Lic vV
ALTVIOZdS TO0HOS 092 1202/62/90 G6658L
ov'6Z ‘fejol §o9yo
ERE!
0v'6Z ~1 0v'6c 688012 6/19£05088 - S3IddNS ANV SIVIHILVYIN £0-0SY0LiC vV
HOT3IM LNIDAHVS €5¢EL 1€02/6¢/90 56581
€0'9vL ‘lejo1 4a9yo
w313
1Z°eg LTEE 0€601LC ¥90€6G. - S3AINddNS ANV STVIY3 LY €0-05v0LLC ¥
waiz
1zee e 626012 290€£65. - S3ddNS ANV STIVIYILYIN €0-05¥0LLZ ¥V
w3an3
162 1 vove €260lLC 890€65. - 831NddNS ANV STVIHILVYIN €0-05¥' 0LV
W33
9E'vy \ 9E'vv 916012 090€£6G. - S$31NddNS ANV STVIY3LVIN €00Sv'0LLC VY
ERE
60°LL «\,.oo. bl 826012 ¥.0€6G. - S3IddNS ANV STVIHILYIN €0-0S¥' 0Ll vV
071 '44NLS Q00D ATIVIY £92 1202/62/90 €56581L
8€°628°0 ‘|ejol 323yo
€ 199'v2 ~18¢628'9 9€501¢ LIZELLZLAS 13nd 13s310 S0-06¥'0LGS V
pajepinbi] junowy 32949 Jspquiny od 1aquInp 9210AU| uogeuejdxgy uondussa( Junosoay junoooy
uondussag yoayo aweN Jopusp | Jopuap  djeq oY #2994y

1202/0€/9 - 1202/€2/9 S91eq 104 9Z# ANNH TVHANIO :9Z - V 104 Hoday Jueriep 3oayd
asO 2dNgSdNOYL-H3Adsvr

ISIAN



8/S obed

WY $0:60 LZ02/0€/90

071 AOOHATIHO

ATHVI/ATddNS TOOHDS LNNODSIA vS6L 1202/62/90 696681
66'€85'Z ‘830 yodyo
66'€85°C \mm.mwm.w v.1401C S02866¢16 ddNS LNIVIN ® d33MdN 31314 90-0S+'GS8C V
ONI S1H40dS NSg 0v. L202/62/90 964681
[TAVR] ‘1ej0] #03Yyo
IVHE3INID
1G°99/2°1 \ 0c'L8 22001¢ 09¢9s “1ddNSBHLIVIN ASNVHL 10-0S¥'01SS V¥
00 ONILNGIYLSIA Y3aN3TZ /6L 1202/62/90 £96S81
00°0€9 {[eje L 3}osyn
) solddng pue
00°0¢€9 \aoo.omo ¢6901L¢e €S sjeusjeln sjooyog Apunwwod L0-0S¥'0L0C ¥V
ONIATIM FTIIDONIZ 0902 1.202/62/90 296581
S9'LLLL ‘[ejol 29y
00'v9¢ \. 00'v92 PE80LZ L2/9¢2/S STIVIYdELVYIN ANV SA1ddNS Y0-0S7'LZ9L V¥
S9'er9 \_ G9'eEV9 ve80LC XAVAN] SIVIY3LVYIN ANV S31ddNS P0-0S¥ L9l V¥
00°'+92 L\.\.woo.ﬁwN vE80LL L2/9L/9 STVIG3LVIN ANV S31ddNS v0-0S¥' L9l ¥V
WNHV4 d3MOTd AHOMOIH ONNOA 888 120¢/62/90 196581
29°ce ‘lejo ] ya9yd
W33
29'¢ce \. 29'ce 06801¢ 1£20905088 - S3INddNS ANV STVIYILVIN €0-0Sv'0LiC YV
7
"1S3 FON3I0S TVHNLYN S.HVM 191 1202/62/90 096G81
0L V59 ‘JejoL ¥09Yyn
LL'v6 \‘\\m LL'v6 S¥801L2 asiviclL SIVIH3LYIN ANV S3INddNS Y0-0St'L29L V
LL'66 ~es €v001L¢ 0ivict SIVI43LVYIN ANV S3INddNS ¥0-0Sv°0¢9L vV
8y’ Lot \“\4 8’ L9Y 9v80LC Jvivict STIVIHELVIN ANV S31ddNS ¥0-0Sv° L9l V¥
"ONI ‘SANVHE OOSVA 29} 1202/62/90 656581
6S°€T ‘[ejo L ¥o94yD
W33
65'€e ~ 65°€C £98012 910L000¥LE6E0 - S3AITddNS ANY STVIMIALYIN €0-0Sv'0LiCc Y
ISN 25y 1202/62/90 856681
00°0vC B2 S B be)
00'ot¢ ' 000v2 vS60LC 1241} IVYNLOVILNOD LNIVIN 90749 LO-00¥'LC9l Vv
"ONI ‘ONILY3IH Y3340 SdNOYL 8802 1202/6¢/90 1S6G8L
00°00Z‘1- Jejol ¥o9Yyo
pejepinbi Jnowy ¥93y9 JaquinN Od J2quINN 8910AU| uoneuejdxy uonduosaq junoaoy Junoooy
uonduosa( 3o9yo aweN Jopusp QI JOpuap 9jeq o9y #3399Y9

ISIAN

L202/0€/9 - LT0T/€T/9 S@ieq 104 9Z# ANNA TVHIANID 192 - V 104 Hoday jueriep 394

asd 9dNASdNOoYL-¥3dSvr



8/9 abed

WV +0:60 L202/0€/90

1+°995 :[e301 9949
L8l s as L060LT 6088£0087E TddNSBHLYIN 301440 NISNg L0-0SP'0LEL ¥
w313
srele o srsie 906012 8088€008YE -$3I1ddNS ANV STVINILVI £0-057'0LLZ ¥
w313
vS'LZ s 506012 9088£008¥¢ - $3ddNS ANV STVIMI LV £0-0570LLZ ¥
w313
SL'py Y SLYY £06012 66.8£008€ - $3MddNS ANV SIVIYILVI €0-057°0LLZ ¥
w313
SiLLE sz €0601Z 1088€008YE - S3NANS ANV STVINILYIN €0-0570LLZ ¥
w313
sz6L 1 5z6L £06012 £088£008YE - $3I1ddNS ANY SIVINILIVIN 00570112 ¥
- w313
5292 sz9z £06012 2088£008Y€ - S3I1ddNS ANV STVINILVI £0-05¥°0L1Z V
JOVINVAQY STTdVLS 822 1202/62/90 LL6G8L
00°0Z [e30L J92UD
00°0Z -7 ooz 096012 12/82/9 SH - TVNLOVHLINOD Z0-00V'0LLZ ¥
1SNYL IDVLIMIH IVENLYN 1602 1202/62/90 0/6G81
vL'SL ‘e301 %2949
ERE]
9°€5 77 v9°€S 9z601Z 129088262 -$3MddNS ANV STYINILYIN €0-05Y°0LLZ ¥
w313
orze “Tovzz zz6012 1290628262 - S3ddNS ANV STVINALYIN £0-0S704L1ZV
HOHSINV 61 1202/62/90 696581
19°89¢ [e30L Y28yD
A SH
19'89¢ 19'89¢ 962012 0990%NI - S3TddNS ANY SIVINILVA Z0-067' 0442V
H3HAOD £¥Z 1202/62/90 896581
00'sZL} ‘[e30L 392y
sieose oozt 010042 6e VNLOVHLNOD 301440 NISNg 10-00¥ 0LE} V
ONLLINSNOD ¥AHLOHANIVS AVO ££81 1202/62/90 £96581
62'592' ‘fejoL }o2yD
scsore ) ezsars 516012 vLZ-88Y) NOLLINL INIANLS OIONVH 1000522
10141510 TOOHOS ALID VHINTA L¥0Z 1202/62/90 996681
86'S6 1e10 %994D
w313
86°G6 -3 86'G6 S€601Z 1010806}507d - $3NddNS ANY STVINILVI £0-057°0LLZ V
vwwm—u_ﬂ_a_l_ junowy yoaYo JaquinN Od 13qUINN 9310AU| :O_umr-m_h_xm Co_uﬁmhowﬂﬂ Junoddy JUNOIDY
uonduosaqg ¥oayn SwieN Jopuap | Jopusp ajeq ¥o9yo #X9949
ISIAN 1202/0€/9 - 120Z/€2/9 Sokeq 104 9Zi# ANNH TVHIANIO 92 - V 104 Joday juesiep 3oayo

asd 9dNESdNOY L-HAdSVr



8/L abed

WV $0:60 LZ02/0£/90

€9°Lse ‘lejol JA29Yyo
W3713
€9'LGE \ £9°1G6C ce6oLe 80996116 - S3ANddNS ANV STVIMIA1LVIN €0-0Sv'0LLC vV
ALTVIOALS TO0OHOS 098¢ 1 202/0€/90 9/6981
zz'st J[ejo] Y08y
W33
0S¢ \_ 05¢ 78601¢ 9210125088 - S317ddNS ANV STIVIMI LIV €0-06v0LlC vV
o w313
454" - [ANA" 06601¢ 188€125088 - S317ddNS ANV STVIHI LYW £0-06v'0LLZ V
1S3 A0N3I0S TVHNLYN S.AdvMm $91 1202/0€/90 §.698L
9Y'86L ‘18101 %o9YyH
9'86. \~ ov'86. 12001¢ 1G09¢S01L INITOSYD dv1N9DH 3 ¥0-0S¥'0LSS Vv
071 °‘000ONNS 8691 120¢/0e/90 26981
00°858 ‘|ejol ¥294yDH
00'858 ,\_ 00'858 86801¢ 0€8EL L0000 IVNLOVHLINOD LNIVIN ©a19 10-00¥'L29L ¥
"ONI “IOINGIS ¥IMIS SATTSITIHS 920T 1202/0€/90 £.6G81
88°'vS llejo ] ¥osyo
1
NIWIAsHENawI3d 10141SIa
) 88'vs JOVIIIN - SISNIIX3 TVNLOVHLINOD 10-00v' 0Ll VY
SNAVE IA3T 0502 L.202/0€/90 2,658
pajepinbi unowy ¥23y9 1quinN Od Jaquinp 9910AU} uoneuejdxz uonduosag Junosdy Junosoy
uondussaq yo9yo SWeN Io0puaA (] J0pudp  ajeq Y2aYyo #9949

ISIANN

L20Z/0€/9 - LZ20Z/€2/9 SPIeq 104 9Z# ANNA TVHIANIO :9Z - V 404 Joday Jueriep 3o8yD
as?d 2dNESdNOAUL-¥AdSvVr



8/8 abeg WY $0:60 1 Z02/0€/90

aimeubig sJo)pny aleQ

ISy R

y.

"puny Jadoud sy 0} yoes sbieyo pue PeMOj[e WIED YOBS JO JUNOWE B} SAOJE PailILad SJUBWIR oy} 0} Aed 0) pejoalp pue pazuoyine
Aqaiay ale NOA "1£799/°ZG1$ JO JUNOWE |B]O} BU) Ui SWIEJD SAOGR 8U)} PajIpNe SABY | Jey Ajuso Agessy | Jaunsesl] JouSI] 841 O

JUBLIEAA JO UOHRIIHMIDD

ajeq

ey i \&3 P 390

‘puny tedoud
8} 0} yoes abieyod pue PEMOJE WIRID YOES JO JUNOWIE 3} SAOGE Payilied SJUBwied sy} o} Aed 0} pojoailp pue pazuoyine Agaisy ale
NOA "L£'99/'Z51$ 4O JUNOWE [B]0) S} Ul 4aquINU Ul 9f ‘SWIBID SA0GE BY) PallIOA OARY | Jey) Ayieo Agasay | Leinsess) JouIsIq 8yl o)

JUBLIBM JO UORRIYILDY

L2°992°2S1 ‘uoiiod 1opuap
11°992°251 [e101 JueLIem 9b Isuoljoesuel] Jo Jaqunpy
pajepinbi Junowy 32aysH 1quinN Od Jaquinp ad10Auj uoneuejdx3 uondussa( Junooady junosay
uonduvsag }oayo aweN Jopuap Q| Jopusp  ajeq ¥d9yo #294D
ISIAN L202/0€/9 - L20Z/€2/9 so1ed 404 9Z# ANNA TVHINIO 92 - V 104 Joday jueriep yoayo

dsO AINGSdNOYL-HAdSVr



Ll abed WV 20:80 LZ0Z/0€/90

apL aimeubig sJoupny sleqg

AP Y TR o R

"puny sedoud au 0} yoes sbieyo pue POMO|IE WIEID YOES JO JUNOLUE B} BAOGE PSIILISD SJUBWIEND au) 0} Aed 0) pa)oaIIp pue pazuoyine
Agaiay a8 NOA "0p'G18°LES 4O JUNOWE [210) BU) LI SWIEJD SAOGE 8Y) PBYIPNE SABY | Jey) Ao Agessy | :Jaunseal} oUSIq 8y o)

JUBLIBAA JO UOHEDYILIDD

oe
_uo

ST ) Fzoz[Ho] 10

Jadoud ay; 0} yoes abieyd pue PaMO|e WIED YOS JO JUNOWE SU) SA0GE peijiued sjuewie|d ayj 0} Aed o) pejsaup pue pazuoyne Agalay
8Ie NOA "0F'GL8"ZES O JUNOWE |B)0} @Y} UL 4SGUINU Ul € “SWIBIO SACGE S} PaILIBA SABY | 1By Aad Agalay | Jlaunses) 1 1oW1s1g @yl oL

JUBLLIEAA JO UOHIROILIDY

or'sieLe :uoiiod Jopuap
orSLele ‘|ejo) JueLIBpm € Isuonoesuel) jo s8quINpN
05°86V'L JlejoL Y9949
4 LNINIAOHNI TOOHOS .
05'867°L T 0S'86Y L 698012 L-92¥80€-12 SIVINILVIN ANV S31TddNS 1200-1S-05¥°0L1Z 4
"ONI 'D0TM €971 1202/62/90 202299
00°00¢ [[eJOL %23yD
1 SZSANLEr LN#
00'00€ 00°00€ 898012 43y $30IAY3S 3SVYHOUNd 1200-2L-007°0L1Z 4
SSTUdXI NVOIYINY 8102 1202/62/90 902299
06'910°9¢ J[e3o) ¥23y9
A Lz0z
06'910'9¢ 06'910'9¢ 285012 L2/LL19 AdN SFIAYIS A3SVYHOUNd 1200-dN-00¥'0L1Z 4
S3LVA 8 N3EN3LS 40 NOILOY Odd Z€S 1202/62/90 502299
pajepinbiy junowy 3934) JaquinN Od JaquInN ao10Au) uoneuepdxy uondussaq Junoooy UNo2IYy
uonduoseq 3o9yo SWEN JopusA (] Jopuap  ajeq Roayo #3994D
ISIAN 1202/0€/9 - 1202/82/9 So1eq 104 gi# ANNL TvdIA3L :8) - 4 4104 Hoday Jueliep %28y

asd DAUNGSdNOoYL-43IdSVr



z obed WY 85:01 1Z0Z/0€/90
68'689 :[e3o) ¥99yD
L6'8LY N gLy 1£€01Z LE1£59 S3ISVHOUNd 4004 0LY'098Z O
12w 71Ty 1E£01Z 96159 S3SVHOUN 4004 0170982 D
12922 922 1££0LZ 299199 S3ASVHOUND A004 0LY'098Z O
"ONI ‘d00D VHVOVIN 31V.1SdN L1591 1Z0Z/0€/90 66511
Y 0L0°L 1ej01 %93y9
26'929 1 z6°929 £eeo0lz 00-58729M SASYHOUNA 004 0LY°098Z O
Z5ehp _ £ee01z 00-06709M SISVHOMN 004 0LY'098Z O
30IAMIS GO0 HIWTVd 2£01 1202/0£/90 g6eLL
8€°GE jejol Yoayn
izie ! gece 925012 V622682099 S3SVYHOUNd 4004 0LY'098Z O
"ONI SO0 OgWIS ¥2€ LZ0Z/0E/90 16811
08°z¢ :1e30) Y99y
n
NIWISHNEWIZY
ya 1INNODOV Tvan
0828 HONN'T I1aVSHNEWIZY 40 TIvS ovbL O
IMOY YHANYS G602 1202/62/90 96€L1
s0'0¢ 1e30] %99yD
1
NIWISUNEWIZY
A 1INNOOOY Tvan
008 HONAT 3719vSUNEWIZY 40 TS ovpL O
YITLNG ANNVYHAL 12/} 1202/62/90 G6ELL
pajepinbi Junowy 32949 JaquinN Od JaquInp asloAu} uoneue|dxy uonduasaq Junodsay junosoy
uonduasag ¥ooyo auleN JOPUdA (| Jopusp  83eQ YoayD #29yD

L20Z/0€/9 - 1202/82/9 Se1eq 404 TT# ANNA HONNT TOOHOS :ZZ - I 404 Hoday jueltem 328y
asO 2dNASdNOYL-HYIdSVr



(44 abed WV 850} L202/0€/90

oL ainjeubls s,Joupny sjeq

7 m«u“\wf _\%x 7R 3)\\M N L ./\“)\\J.q.\wm\mm G/ j\!ﬂw\ 202 Q \ Qu

"puny Jadoud sy} 0} yoes aB1eYD PUE PaMO]E IRIO YOBS JO JUNOLLE dU) SAOGE PalLIad SIUBWIEIS aU) 0} Ked 0} pajoalp pue pazuoyne
Agasey a1e NOA "9G"8G8"1$ JO JUNOWE |E]0] BY) Ul SWIBD SACQE B} Palipne aAey | 1ey) Alpaes Agalay | Jainseal} 1ouisIq eyl o)

JUBLIEAA JO UCHIEDYILIDY

Ly Ky

‘puny
Jadoud sy} 0} yoes abieyd pue PaMOjjE WIE|O YOBS JO JUNOWE SU) SA0GE PAYINSD SJUBWIED 8y} 0) Aed 0] PaIoaIIp pue pozLoyINe Agaisy
81E NOA "9G'8G8 L $ JO JUNOWIE [B)0} B} U JSqUUNU Ul G ‘SWIE[D BAOGE 8U)} PSIILISA SABY | Jey) Ajieo Aqeloy | [iamnsealy Joulsiqg el o)

JUBLIEAA JO UOHIEDLIMIDY

96°858°L :UoIHOd JOpUsp
95'858°L ‘[e301 JueLiepm G ISuUOloESURI] JO J3qUINN
pajepinbi Junowy 323y JaquinN Od JaquInp 9910AUj| uoneuejdxy uonduosaq Junoooay Junoooy
uonduoasa ¥29y9H SWEN JOPUaA (] JOpuUap 3jeq Josysd #2940
ISIAN 120Z/0¢€/9 - 1L.202/82/9 S9¥eq 4104 ZZ# ANNA HONNT T00HIS 22 - I 104 Moday jueriepp yooayod

asd 9dNgasSdNOoY.L-d43dSvr



Approval

I

_ Of
Treasurer’s Report




Bud

Review
Of

oet & Revenue
Status Rey

orts




Approval of
Extra-Curricular

Accounts




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CSD
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021

NM

Account Description Debits Credits
SA 200 CASH IN CHECKING 61,102.98 0.00
SA 201 DRAMA CLUB 0.00 1,985.70
SA 202 " FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICIA 0.00 14,395.21
SA 204 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 18.31
SA 205 PROM FUND 0.00 1,045.39
SA206 LIBRARY COUNCIL 0.00 2,769.99
SA 207 SELECT CHOIR - 0.00 210740
SA 208 SIXTH GRADE STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00° 7,561.25
SA 209 SKI CLUB 0.00 2.00
SA 210 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 3,211.49
SA 211 STUDENT COUNCIL 2 0.00 1,016.15
SA 220 CLASS OF 2020 0.00 1,202.71
SA 221 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 1,210.08
SA 222 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 6,762.41
SA 223  CLASS OF 2023 0.00° 1,700.70
SA 224 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 1,716.99
SA 225 CLASS OF 2025 0.00 836.31
SA 230 YEARBOOK FUND 0.00 5,310.53
SA 232 BANDFUND. 0.00 6,024.64
SA 234 CHORUS FUND - 0.00 1,697.59
SA 236 SALES TAX ACCOUNT 0.00 418.13
SA 521 _ ENCUMBRANCES , 25,708.03 0.00
SA 821 ‘RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 25,760.04 -
SA 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 52.01 0.00
SA Fund Totals: 86,863.02 86,863.02
Grand Totals: .86,863.02 86,863.02
07/09/2021 9:33 AM Page 1




